Greater Johnstown Career and Technology Center



## 2024-2025 Student Handbook Adult Education Programs

Adopted August 7, 2024

# Greater Johnstown Career and Technology Center



## Student Handbook

445 Schoolhouse Road Johnstown, PA 15904 (814) 266-1300

www.gjctc.org

## **Post-Secondary Edition**

August 7, 2024

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

| MISSION STATEMENT                            | 1  |
|--|----|
| VISION STATEMENT                             | 1  |
| ETHICAL OBLIGATIONS                          | 1  |
| ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF                         | 1  |
| PARTICIPATING SCHOOL DISTRICTS               | 1  |
| JOINT OPERATING COMMITTEE                    | 1  |
| PHILOSOPHY                                   | 2  |
| COVID-19 INFORMATION                         | 2  |
| HISTORY                                      | 2  |
| ACCREDITATIONS                               | 2  |
| MEMBERSHIPS                                  | 3  |
| NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY STATEMENT          | 3  |
| ADULT EDUCATION/WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT OFFICE | 4  |
| POSTSECONDARY PROGRAMS                       | 4  |
| ADVANCED PLACEMENT POLICY                    | 5  |
| ADMISSION POLICY                             | 5  |
| REGISTRATION PROCESS                         | 6  |
| TUITION AND FEES                             | 6  |
| ADULT SHORT TERM TUITION                     | 8  |
| WITHDRAWAL FROM SCHOOL/REFUND POLICY         | 8  |
| CHANGE OF NAME OR ADDRESS                    | 10 |
| TRANSCRIPT SERVICE                           | 10 |
| CLOCK HOUR/CREDIT HOUR CONVERSION POLICY     | 10 |
| RELEASE OF INFORMATION                       | 11 |
| REPLACEMENT DIPLOMA POLICY                   | 11 |

| SAFETY AND SECURITY  | 11 |
|--|----|
| PARKING  | 12 |
| FOOD SERVICE   | 12 |
| DRESS CODE   | 12 |
| STUDENT CODE OF CONDUCT  | 12 |
| HEALTH POLICIES  | 13 |
| CELL PHONE USE   | 13 |
| SOCIAL MEDIA   | 14 |
| PERSONAL COUNSELING SERVICES   | 15 |
| ADULT AND POSTSECONDARY CLASS CANCELLATION POLICY DUE TO INCLEMENT WEATHER | 15 |
| CHILD CARE SERVICES  | 15 |
| ATTENDANCE   | 15 |
| MAKE-UP TIME POLICY  | 16 |
| SATISFACTORY ACADEMIC PROGRESS   | 17 |
| CHEATING POLICY  | 19 |
| REQUIREMENTS FOR GRADUATION  | 19 |
| DRUG-FREE SCHOOL AND COMMUNITIES ACT AMENDMENT ACT OF 1989                 | 20 |
| SCHOOL POSITION RELATIVE TO SUBSTANCE ABUSE POLICE                         | 20 |
| SUBSTANCE ABUSE POLICY   | 20 |
| CDT AND MOBILE EQUIPMENT OPERATIONS PROGRAMS DRUG<br>TESTING POLICY 6624   | 21 |
| ADULT AND POST SECONDARY EDUCATION DRUG AND ALCOHOL<br>POLICY 6625         | 21 |
| TOBACCO POLICY   | 22 |
| UNLAWFUL HARRASSMENT   | 23 |
| WEAPONS POLICY   | 24 |
| BULLYING/CYBERBULLYING POLICY  | 24 |
| Revised August 7, 2024   |    |

| ADULT AND POSTSECONDARY STUDENT FRATERNIZATION AND SOCIALIZATION POLICY          | 26 |
|--|----|
| ADULT STUDENT BACKGROUND CHECK APPLICATION POLICY                                | 27 |
| NON-DISCRIMINATION IN SCHOOL AND CLASSROOM PRACTICES                             | 28 |
| COMPLAINT PROCEDURE – STUDENT/THIRD PARTY  | 29 |
| STUDENT GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE  | 30 |
| TUITION  | 33 |
| STAFF  | 34 |
| POLICIES FOR STUDENT VETERAN'S/ELIGIBLE PERSONS/RESERVISTS<br>RECEIVING BENEFITS | 36 |

#### **GREATER JOHNSTOWN CAREER AND TECHNOLOGY CENTER**

#### **MISSION STATEMENT**

Ensure Student Success.

#### VISION STATEMENT

Positively impacting an ever-changing workforce.

#### ETHICAL OBLIGATIONS

Promote Learning · Ensure Health and Safety · Protect the Public and Private Trust
 Respect Diversity

#### ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF

Mr. Arnold Nadonley, Chief School Administrator Mr. John S. Augustine II, Administrative Director

#### PARTICIPATING SCHOOL DISTRICTS

Conemaugh Township Area Ferndale Area Forest Hills Greater Johnstown Richland Westmont Hilltop Windber Area

#### JOINT OPERATING COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP

Chairperson – Mr. Galen George (Forest Hills SD) Vice-Chairperson – Mr. David Hudak (Richland SD) Treasurer – Dr. Richard Knavel (Forest Hills SD)

Mr. Jeffrey Alesantrino (Conemaugh Township SD) Mr. Julian Beglin (Richland SD)
Dr. William Carney (Westmont Hilltop SD) Mr. Steven Kormanik (Windber SD)
Dr. Rocco Mantini (Conemaugh Township SD) Dr. Timothy Ondrejik (Forest Hills SD)
Mr. Eugene Pentz (Greater Johnstown SD)
Mr. Joseph Podrebarac (Westomont Hilltop SD) Mr. Mark Portante (Windber SD)
Mr. Stephen Thompson (Ferndale Area SD) Mrs. Amy Rummel (Windber SD)
Mrs. Antoinette Rummel (Windber SD)

Mr. Ronald Repak, Solicitor Mr. Alan Tresnicky, Secretary, Non-Voting Member

## **GREATER JOHNSTOWN CAREER AND TECHNOLOGY CENTER**

## **PHILOSOPHY:**

Greater Johnstown Career and Technology Center provides hands-on skills in vocational-technical education to postsecondary students who demonstrate the interest and aptitude to benefit from this type of specialized education. Students will receive skills in their program area to help them attain their desired goal.

### **COVID-19 INFORMATION:**

Please refer to the GJCTC Adult Education Phased School Reopening Health and Safety Plan and COVID-19 Comprehensive Guide found on gjctc.org. GJCTC will follow the PA Governor's order(s) in effect.

### **HISTORY:**

Greater Johnstown Career and Technology Center, also known as Greater Johnstown Area Vocational-Technical School, has been in continuous operation since 1970. This educational institution has been a tremendous resource for our community. Not only have thousands of high school students successfully graduated to find excellent opportunities in the job market, but thousands of adults have successfully trained for careers in many diverse fields. Traditionally, dozens of area businesses, as well as those located outside our local area, have updated employees' skills utilizing our postsecondary and specialized training programs. Adult Basic Education (ABE) courses are also available for those who need to "brush up" before becoming involved in skill training. A variety of short-term course offerings allow an individual to obtain needed educational skills quickly. Tech Prep (Technological Preparation for Postsecondary Education) has developed into articulation agreements with area colleges, allowing students attending selected postsecondary classes to receive credit toward an associate degree.

In the future, our school anticipates meeting the country's need for skilled, high-tech employees prepared to meet the needs of a demanding economy.

### ACCREDITATIONS/APPROVALS:

Greater Johnstown Career and Technology Center is accredited by the following agencies to provide educational programs:

PA Department of Education PA State Board of Nursing

The Student Handbook is subject to change. Students will be notified of changes in writing.

#### **MEMBERSHIPS:**

| AVA   | American Vocational Association                               |
|-------|---|
| AWS   | American Welding Society                                      |
|       | Cambria County Literacy Council                               |
|       | Greater Johnstown Chamber of Commerce                         |
|       | National Criminal Justice Association                         |
| PAACE | Pennsylvania Association of Adult Continuing Education        |
| PACTA | Pennsylvania Association of Career & Technical Administration |
| PSBA  | Pennsylvania School Boards Association                        |
|       | Southern Alleghenies Tech Prep Consortium                     |
| HSBA  | Homebuilders Association                                      |

We are also approved by a variety of agencies to provide training for individuals, as well as specialized training for industry. The following agencies have given GJCTC their approval:

| WIOA  | Workforce Investment Act  |
|-------|---|
|       | New Choices/New Options   |
| OVR   | Office of Vocational Rehabilitation   |
| PDE   | Pennsylvania Department of Education  |
| PHEAA | Pennsylvania High Education Assistance Agency                                   |
| PIC   | Private Industry Council of Westmoreland County                                 |
|       | Tri-County Private Industry Council   |
|       | Southern Alleghenies Planning and Development Commission                        |
|       | Tableland of Somerset County  |
| TAA   | Trade Adjustment Assistance (Federal Policy Administered by the State Governor) |
| USDE  | United States Department of Education   |
|       | United Way  |
| VA    | Department of Veterans Affairs  |

#### **NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY STATEMENT:**

#### Public Notice of Non-Discrimination

The Greater Johnstown Career and Technology Center does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, disability or age in its programs or activities. Career and Technical education program offerings include: Secondary programs – Advanced Manufacturing/Robotics, Automotive Repair Technology, Collision Repair & Refinishing, Construction Technology, Cosmetology, Culinary Arts, Diesel Mechanics, Graphic & Digital Media Design, Health Assistant, Laboratory Technology, Machine Tool Technology, Pre-Teacher Preparation, and Welding. Adult Education programs – Auto Inspection, Commercial Driver Training, Cosmetology, Drone Training, Electrical Technology, Intergenerational Collision Repair, Intergenerational Construction Trades, Intergenerational Cosmetology, Intergenerational Culinary Arts, Intergenerational Diesel Mechanics, Intergenerational Machine Tool Technology, Intergenerational Culinary Arts, Intergenerational Diesel Mechanics, Intergenerational Machine Tool Technology, Intergenerational Culinary Arts, Intergenerational Diesel Mechanics, Intergenerational Machine Tool Technology, Intergenerational Welding, Mobile Equipment Operations, Practical Nursing, Robotic Technology in Manufacturing, and Welding. Inquiries may be directed to: Title IX Coordinator at 445 Schoolhouse Road, Johnstown, PA 15904 or at (814)266-6073 ext. 121 or trummel@giptc.org.

The Greater Johnstown Career and Technology Center affirms that all employment practices will be done in adherence to Title IX of the Educational Amendments of 1972, Title VI and VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973.<sub>3</sub>We further affirm that all curriculum offerings and student enrollment practices will be handled without discrimination based on sex, age, race, color, religion,

national origin, or non-job related handicaps or disabilities. Inquiries should be directed to: The Title IX Coordinator at the Greater Johnstown Career and Technology Center, 445 Schoolhouse Road, Johnstown, PA 15904-2998. (814) 266-6073, ext. 121 or trummel@gjctc.org.

## ADULT EDUCATION/WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT OFFICE:

The Adult Education/Workforce Development Office at Greater Johnstown Career and Technology Center is committed to providing learning opportunities for adults in the area. These opportunities are provided through a series of individual courses and structured programs.

Course offerings include subjects that prepare the adult learner for the more rigorous study involved in full-time programs, as well as subjects of individual interest

The Adult Education/Workforce Development Office is available to provide services to the general public, and specific services for our students. The staff is available to answer questions regarding postsecondary programs and individual courses. A member of the adult education staff meets with prospective students to provide career counseling.

The Adult Education/Workforce Development Staff is responsible for maintaining student records, developing policies and procedures, and developing new educational opportunities to meet the public demand.

The Greater Johnstown Career and Technology Center will continue to be responsive to the business community by providing customized job training programs to meet the specific needs of area businesses.

### **POSTSECONDARY PROGRAMS:**

Students who are enrolled and attending postsecondary programs consisting of at least 600 hours may apply for Federal Financial Aid. Students enrolled and attending postsecondary programs consisting of less than 900 hours may be eligible to apply for a prorated amount of financial aid. The following are postsecondary programs offered by Greater Johnstown Career and Technology Center and the length of each program:

| Mobile Equipment Operations800 Hours6 MonthsElectrical Technology720 Hours6 MonthsHeating and Air Conditioning Technology720 Hours6 Months |
|--|
| Heating and Air Conditioning Technology720 Hours6 Months   |
|  |
| Welding720 Hours6 Months   |
| Cosmetology 1250 Hours 10 Months   |
| Commercial Driver (CDL)240 Hours6 Weeks  |
| Robotic Technology in Manufacturing720 Hours9 Months   |
| Automotive Repair Technology720 Hours9 Months  |
| Collision Repair Technology720 Hours9 Months   |
| Construction Technology720 Hours9 Months   |
| Culinary Arts 720 Hours 9 Months   |
| Diesel Mechanics720 Hours9 Months  |

## ADVANCED PLACEMENT POLICY:

Appropriate credit may be given for comparable education and training for students transferring from other institutions.

Request for transfer credit must be submitted in writing to the Adult Education/Workforce Development Office for consideration. After reviewing the request for transfer, the student will be notified of transfer acceptance or denial. Some programs do not accept transfer credits due to the structure of the curriculum. GJCTC maintains written records that indicate that appropriate and program relevant previous education and training has been evaluated and granted, if appliable, and that if previous education/training is granted, that training time will be shortened and tuition reduced proportionately. For VA beneficiaries, the VA and the VA student will be notified.

## **ADMISSION POLICY:**

The following are entrance requirements to enroll in a postsecondary program:

1. Applicants must request the high school they graduated from send an <u>official</u> transcript indicating a graduation date be sent to the GJCTC Adult Education Office in an official, sealed envelope and a member of the Adult Education Department will review the transcript;

Or a copy of a GED certificate or transcript. Students must bring the original GED certificate to the Adult Education Office to be copied.

- 2. Candidates for admission must have a personal interview with a member of the adult education staff.
- 3. At the time of registration, all applicants must pay a \$100 registration fee.

If the school believes that there is an issue with the student's qualifications or if the Department of Education considers student's high school credentials questionable, steps to validate the high school credentials must be completed. A member of the Adult Education Department will use the necessary tools to verify validity of a student's high school credentials such as reviewing the final transcript (which must be sent directly to GJCTC from the school in which it was granted) or the National Center for Education Statistics (NCES). Additionally, a member of the Adult Education Department will confirm with the relevant department or agency in the state in which the secondary school is located that the secondary school is recognized as a provider of secondary school education.

Credentials that are issued by another country other than the United States must be verified by an approved Education Credential Evaluator. This evaluator must verify that the prospective students' credentials are equivalent to a High School Diploma or GED issued in the United States. This will be the responsibility of the prospective student. Educational Credential Evaluators (ECE) is a possible site that offers this service (ece.org). Acceptance into a program of study is based upon the applicant meeting the requirements of the specific program.

Counseling services are available to individuals to assist them regarding their educational needs. Students experiencing difficulty with their choice of training should make an appointment to speak with a member of the adult education staff.

## **REGISTRATION PROCESS:**

To be considered for admission into a postsecondary program, prospective students must adhere to the following procedure:

- 1. Schedule an interview with a member of the adult education staff.
- 2. Pay a non-refundable application fee of \$100.00 at the time of the interview.
- 3. Meet all of the entrance requirements.
- 4. Receive acceptance into the desired program by mail.
- 5. Attend an orientation to review school policies prior to, or on, the first day of the program.

#### **TUITION AND FEES:**

Program tuition varies depending on the type and length of the program. Contact the Adult Education/Workforce Development office at (814) 266-1300 or check the website at gjctc.org for current fees.

#### **Tuition Policy:**

Program tuition varies depending on the type and length of the program. Contact the Adult/Workforce Development Office at 814-266-1300 for current fees.

Tuition payments are divided into payment periods for Full-Time Career-in-a-Year programs. Onehalf of the tuition is due on the first day of class. Fees applicable to the first half of the program will also be due on the first day of class. The balance of the tuition and fees will be due when 50% of the program has been completed.

The full-time LPN programs will be billed over four (4) payment periods. The payment periods will be broken down according to hours:

- 0-450 first billing period
- 451-900 second billing period
- 901-1200 third billing period
- 1201-1500 fourth billing period

Students with confirmed financial aid may deduct the amount of aid from the tuition and fees owed. Remaining tuition and fees, after aid has been received and applied to the student's account, are the responsibility of the student and will be due by the next due date.

Students may pay tuition and fees by cash or check made payable to Greater Johnstown Career and Technology Center, or by using a credit card (MasterCard, VISA and Discover). There will be a \$15.00 fee for checks returned from a bank or a returned credit card transaction, and the student will be required to remit an amount equal to the \$15.00 charge and the amount returned by check or credit card which will be transacted by cash, certified bank check, or money order. The student will have five days, from the date notified of the return transaction to remit the \$15.00 charge and the amount outstanding. Failure to remit this payment will result in suspension from attending the program. This may cause an adjustment on future aid disbursements due to hours not attended.

A minimum of six to eight weeks processing time is needed for most types of financial aid. Financial assistance is accepted for tuition payments and fees, upon receipt of appropriate written notification of such approval. This must be submitted to the school according to the payment schedule. Students are responsible for paying the difference between what is owed and what is expected to be received in aid when the first half of tuition and fees are due. Students with delinquent accounts over ten days are subject to suspension from school until the account is paid. For any current or former student, if an account remains delinquent, the school reserves the right to withhold services along with the diploma/certificate, transcript of grades and other records of achievement. Any delinquent accounts (unpaid balances) are subject to the collection procedures established by school policy.

Failure to complete required financial aid documentation, when requested by the Financial Aid Office, will result in the student being placed on a ten-day probation period. Students on probation will have ten days to submit the requested documentation to the Financial Aid Office.

Failure to submit documentation will result in the student being suspended from class.

Students being funded by outside agencies must have a written contract or official letter of approval from the agency prior to beginning classes. Any fees not funded by the agency, must be paid by the student according to the due dates. Students receiving Veterans benefits will be subject to all policies governing self-paying students.

Students will be notified of any outstanding tuition and fees owed and will receive an updated invoice each time charges and/or payments are made to their account. If the account is delinquent, students will be notified by certified mail and will be given fifteen (15) days to pay the balance before the account is turned over for collection.

All student invoices must be paid by the due date on the invoice or withdrawal from the program may occur.

Tuition refunds due to early withdrawal or termination will be approved based on both the school's tuition refund policy and the current U.S. Department of Education's Federal Refund Policy.

Students may pay registration fees and tuition using cash, check, or credit card. Credit cards accepted are MasterCard, VISA and Discover

## **ADULT SHORT-TERM TUITION:**

All registration fees must be paid in full before entering class. Tuition must be paid in accordance with the most current tuition payment schedule. Textbooks, equipment and supplies are not included in tuition.

Any student being sponsored by a business, private industry or funding agency (such as WIA, Public Assistance Office, EARN, etc.) must present official written proof of funding approval before officially registering for a course.

No student may enter class unless payment for registration fees and tuition is received prior to the first class session or unless Greater Johnstown Career and Technology Center is given official permission to invoice a third party, such as a funding agency, for the applicable fees. **No Refunds** will be given after the first two weeks of class.

#### **Nurse Aide Registration Procedure:**

- 1. Schedule an appointment to register by calling (814) 266-6073 x201.
- 2. Be prepared to pay the \$100 registration fee at the time of the registration (non-refundable)
- 3. After registering, individuals are responsible for completing all entrance requirements as specified in the information packet.

Please note the following:

- 1. In order to complete the registration and hold a seat in the class, students must pay the \$100 registration fee.
- 2. The registration fee will be applied to the cost of tuition.
- 3. The \$100 registration fee is <u>non-refundable</u> under any circumstances.
- 4. Tuition must be paid in full 3 weeks prior to the first day of class.
- 5. If a student does not complete the NATP entrance requirements prior to the first day of class, the registration fee will not be refunded.
- 6. If a student chooses to delay participation in the NATP program until a later date, the registration fee will not be refunded. The student will pay the \$100 registration fee again when registering for the next class. Only \$100 will be applied toward the student's tuition.
- 7. If a student chooses to not attend the NATP program prior to the first day of class, the student will be refunded any tuition money paid minus the \$100 registration fee.
- 8. If a student withdraws from class after the first class session, the student will not receive any refund for tuition.
- 9. The student must have uniforms purchased by the beginning of the second week of class.

## Withdrawal from School/Refund Policy:

Students considering withdrawing from a program should schedule an appointment with the Adult Education Career Counselor located in the Adult Education Workforce Development office. The

uwf gpv'y kn'dg'kputwevgf "qh'y g''qr vkqpu'cxckrcdrg0" Ka'y g''uwf gpv'f gelf gu'vq''y kj ftcy. "c''y tkwgp''gwgt" o wuv'dg''uwdo kwgf "htqo "y g''uwf gpv'ucvkpi "y g''f cvg''y g{ "y km'pq"npi gt"dg"cwgpf kpi 0"Vj ku''ngwgt"qh" kpvgpv'y km'dg''r rcegf 'lp''y g''uwf gpv'hkrg0" Uwf gpwu'y kj ftcy kpi 'htqo "c''r tqi tco "o c{"dg"eqpulf gtgf 'hqt" tg/gpvt{0"Vwkkqp''y km'dg''r tqtcvgf "cu''qh''y g''f cvg''qh''y g''qhhekcn'pqvkhecvkqp''qh''y kj ftcy cn'htqo "y g'' r tqi tco. "qt''y g''rcuv'f c{"qh'cvgpf cpeg0'

 $\label{eq:constraint} Uwwf gpwu"ctg"kphqto gf"y cv"ceeqtf kpi "vq"ewttgpv"WU0'F QG"T gwtp"qh"Hwpf u"r qrke {."hpcpekcri'ckf" grki kdkrkv{"o c{"dg"tgf wegf "hqt"y g"r qtvkqp"qh"kvo g"cwgpf gf "dcugf "qp"cdugpvgg"vko g0"Cnq."f gr gpf kpi " qp"tg/gpvt {"f cvg."c"uwvf gpv"o c{"qt"o c{"pqv"dg"gpvkxrgf"vq"hkpcpekcri'ckf" hqt"tg/gpvt {"r gtkqf 0'$ 

Uwf gpul'o c{"dg"vgto kpcvgf "htqo "c"r tqi tco "kpxqnvpvctkn{"hqt"xkqrcvkqpu"qh'uej qqn'r qnkekgu0"Uwf gpul" y j q"ctg"vgto kpcvgf 'y km'dg"tgur qpukdrg"hqt"cp{"ceeqwpv'dcrcpeg"qy gf 0"Vwkkqp"y km'dg"r tq/tcvgf "cu"qh" y g"qhhkekcn'f cvg"qh'y g"vgto kpcvkqp"kp"ceeqtf cpeg"y kj "y g"kpuvkwwkqpøu"Y kj f tcy cnIVgto kpcvkqp"cpf " Tghvpf 'r qnkekgu0'

Vj g"hqmqy kpi "Tghwpf "Rqnke{"crrnkgu"vq"cm"rquvugeqpf ct{"gf wecvkqp"rtqi tco u"qhhgtgf "cv"I tgcvgt" Iqj puvqy p"Ectggt"cpf "Vgej pqmi {"Egpvgt<"

- 30 Ki'c'uwxf gpv'y kj f tcy u'htqo 'c'r quvugeqpf ct { "gf wecvkqp"r tqi tco 'dghqtg'y g'htuv'encuu'uguukqp. 322' 'qh'y g'wkkqp"y cv'j cu'dggp'r ckf "d { "y g'uwxf gpv'y kn'dg'tghwpf gf 0"Vj g'tgi kuvtcvkqp'hgg"qh &322022'ku'pqp/tghwpf cdng'cpf 'y kn'dg'tgvckpgf "d { "y g'uej qqn0
- 40 Ka'c'uwaf gpv'y ky ftcy u'chagt'cvagpf kpi '82' 'qh'y g'\qvcnj qwtu'tgs wktgf 'hqt'y g'r tqi tco /pq'tghwpf y km'dg''kuuwaf 0''Cv'y ku'vko g.''y g''uwaf gpv'ku'tgur qpukdng''hqt''r c{kpi ''y g''qvcn'equv'qh''wkskqp''cpf hggu0
- 50 Ka"c"uwf gpv"ngcxgu" y g"kpukkwkqp"f wtkpi "y g"r tqi tco ."y g"Dwukpguu" Qhheg" tgecnewrcygu" y g wkkqp"f wg"hqt 'y g"co qwpv"qh" ko g"cwgpf gf 0"Vqvcn"enqenij qwtu" cwgpf gf "ku"f kxkf gf "d { "y g" qvcn enqenij qwtu" qh" y g"r tqi tco 0"V j ku" y kn"i kxg" y g"r gtegpvci g" qh" ko g"cwgpf gf 0"V j g"Dwukpguu Qhheg" y kn"dg" pqvkhgf "d { "y g"Hkpcpekcn" Ckf "Qhhkegt" qh" y g"co qwpv"qh" Vkvg" KX "ckf" gctpgf ."kh cp { ."y cv" y kn"dg"cr r nkgf "vq" y g"uwf gpvu" ceeqwpv0" KK" c" etgf kv"d cmpeg"f qgu" qeewt. "y g" tghwpf y kn"dg" ugpv' tq 'y g"uwf gpv'chygt" cmitghwpf u" q"Vkvg" KX" j cxg"dggp" ucvkuhkgf 0" Ki" c" dcmpeg" f wg" qp y g" ceeqwpv' tgo ckpu. "kv'y kn"dg" y g"uwf gpvu" tgur qpukdkkk{ "vq" ucvkuh{"y g" dcmpeg0
- 60 Y j gp"c"uwf gpv"y ky f tcy u"r tkqt"vq"y g"r tqi tco "eqo r ngvkqp."7' "qh"y g"vqvcn'wkkqp"y km'dg cuuguugf "cu"cp"cf o kpkuvtcvkxg"hgg"cpf "kpenvf gf "kp"y g"hkpcn'co qwpv"qy gf 0
- 70 Uwf gpuly j q'j cxg'cntgcf {'tgegkxgf 'Hgf gtcnRgmli tcpv'o qpg{'o c{'dg'tgs wktgf '\q'r c{'c'r qt \kqp qh'y ku'i tcpv'dceml\q'y g''WUO'F gr ctvo gpv'qh'Gf wec\kqp'y j gp'y g{'y ky f tcy 'htqo ''c'r tqi tco gctn{.''kh'dcugf ''qp''y g''cewcn'j qwtu''cwgpf gf .''kv'ku''f gvgto kpgf ''y cv'y g{''tgegkxgf ''o qtg''ckf ''y cp gpvkngf '\q'hqt''y cv'r gtkqf 0

, Uwif gpv'y ky f t<br/>cy cn'o c{"dg"xqn<br/>wpvct{"qt"kpxqn<br/>wpvct{0

## **CHANGE OF NAME OR ADDRESS:**

Vjg'Cfwn/GfwecwlqpIYqtmlqteg'Fgxgmqrogpv'Qhhleg'ku'\q'dg'kphqtogf'koogf kovgn{"qh'cp{"ej cpig'\q" yjg'uwfgpvou'pcog."rjqpg"pvodgt."cpf"jqog"cfftguu0""

## TRANSCRIPT SERVICE:

Qhhekcn'Vtcpuetkr wi'qh'c'uwf gpvøu'cecf go ke'tgeqtf 'y kn'dg'ugpv'\q'gf wecvkqpcn'kpuvkwvkqpu.'i qxgtpo gpv' ci gpekgu'qt"go r m { gtu.'qpn{ 'kh'y g'uwf gpv'i kxgu'written 'r gto kuvkqp0Vggr j qpg'tgs wguvu'hqt ''tcpuetkr w'' ecppqv'dg''ceegr vgf 0'''C''Vtcpuetkr v'Tgs wguv'Hqto ''o wuv'dg''eqo r gvgf 0'''Vj ku''hqto ''ku''cxckrcdng''kp''y g'' Cf wn/'Gf wecvkqp iY qtnhqteg''F gxgrqr o gpv''Qhheg0'''C''&4022''hgg''r gt''tcpuetkr v''o wuv''ceeqo r cp{ ''y g'' tgs wguv0''Ki'c'hqto ''ku'pqv'cxckrcdng.'tgs wguvu'uj qwf 'kpenvf g''y g''hqmqy kpi 'kphqto cvkqp0'

Hwnipco g''qh'uwf gpv'\*hqto gt''pco g.'kh'cp{."qp''vtcpuetkr v+" Uqekcn'Ugewtkv{''P wo dgt'' F cvg\*u+''qh''cwgpf cpeg'' P co g''qh''r tqi tco \*u+" F cvg''qh'eqo r gvkqp''

Vq'kpuwtg'tgegkr v'qh'y g'tcpuetkr v'd { 'y g'r tqr gt'r gtuqp. 'kpenwf g'y g'hqmqy kpi 'kphqto cvkqp<'

P co g"qh"qhheg."f gr ctvo gpv"qt "r gtuqp"kpvgpf gf "vq"tgegkxg"vtcpuetkr v" P co g"qh"kpuvkwvkqp"qt"eqo r cp{" Cf f tguu"kpenvf kpi 'uvtggv"pco g"cpf 'pvo dgt."ekv{."uvcvg."cpf '| kr "eqf g"

Transcripts will not be issued for students who have outstanding financial or other obligations to the school.

## **CLOCK HOUR/CREDIT HOUR CONVERSION POLICY:**

Cm'cf ww'gf weckqp"eqwtugu"cpf "hwnko g'r tqi tco u"cv'I IEVE"ctg"õEmeniJ qwtö"dcugf. "Kg0"uwd gpu" y j q"uweeguuhwn{"eqo r ngvg" tckpkpi "ctg" cy ctf gf "emeni'j qwtu" cu"r tgugpvgf "qp" y g"uej qqn⁄u" emeni' j qwt letgf k/'j qwt"eqpxgtukqp"ej ctw. "i tcf g"tgr qtw"cpf "qhklekch'tcpuetkr w. "gv0'cn <u>It should be noted</u> <u>that there is no system in place for GJCTC to award "Credit"Hours" or "Credits."</u>"Vj g"uej qqn⁄u" r tgugpvckqp"qh'õEtgf k/'J qwtuö"cpf "õEtgf kuö"cu"tgrcvgf "qf õEmeniJ qwtuö"ku"kpvgpf gf "qpn{"cu"c"i wkf g" qt"uwi i guvgf "hqto cv'vq"yj qug"uwf gpw"y j q. "cv'uqo g"hwwtg"r qkpv."tgs wguv"emeni'j qwt "vq"etgf k/'j qwt" eqpxgtukqp"cu"r ctv'qh'y gkt"cr r nkeckqp"vq"cpqy gt"r quvugeqpf ct {"uej qqn/J"Kv"cnq"uj qwf "dg"pqvgf "y cv." y kj "y g" gzegr kqp" qh'I IEVE¢u" qhklekch'ctvkewrckqp"ci tggo gpw" y kj "r quvugeqpf ct {"eqngi gu"cpf" kpuxkwkqpu0""Ukpeg"y g"ceegr vcpeg"qh"emeni'j qwtu"hqt"etgf k/'j qwt"eqpxgtukqp"tguwi'y kj "y g"tgegkxkpi " kpuxkwkqp." y kj "y g" gzegr kqp" qh" y g" chqtgo gpvkqpgf "ctvkewrckqp" ci tggo gpw." I IEVE" o cngu" pq" cuugtvkqp" y ky "y g' kj cvc? "qi y gt"kpuxkwkqp" y kn"ceegr v'ku"emeni'j qwtu"hqt"etgf k/eqpxgtukqp''

The following clock hour/credit hour conversion formula, as used by GJCTC, is based upon the Pennsylvania State Board for Vocational Education's (PA-SBVE), suggested format for clock hour to credit hour conversion as presented in the "Accreditation Guidelines for the Accreditation System of Institutions for Adult Education," September, 2011:

10 Theory Hours = 1 Credit Hour 20 Lab Hours = 1 Credit Hour 30 Internship/Externship Hours = 1 Credit Hour

## **RELEASE OF INFORMATION:**

Vj g'Hco kn{ 'Gf wecvkqpcn'Tki j w'cpf 'Rtkxce { 'Cev'qh'3; 96'ku'c'hgf gtcn'hcy ''y cv'uvcvgu''y g'twrgu'tgi ctf kpi " y g'kpuvkwwkqpcn'tgs wktgo gpw'hqt''o ckpvckpkpi ''y g'eqphkf gpvkcnkv{ ''qh'uwxf gpv'gf wecvkqp0''''

P q"qpg"qwulf g"y g"lpurkwulqp"uj cm"j cxg"ceeguu"vq. "pqt"y km'y g"lpurkwulqp"f kuenqug"cp { "lphqto cvlqp" htqo ."uwuf gpvu"gf wecvlqpcn"tgeqtf u"y kj qwi'y g"y tkwgp"eqpugpv"qh"y g"uwuf gpv0'Gzegr vlqpu"qpn{"cu" r gto kwgf "wpf gt"y g"Cev'y km"cr r n{0'

Uwf gpv"hlpcpelcn"kphqto cvkqp"qdvckpgf "htqo "hlpcpelcn"ckf "f qewo gpvu" y km"tgo ckp"eqphkf gpvlcn"kp" eqo r nkcpeg" y kj "Hgf gtcn" i vkf grkpgu."eqphkf gpvlcn"kphqto cvkqp" y km"pqv"dg" f kuenqugf "gkj gt" vq" y g uwf gpv."qt" y g"r ctgpv."y kj qw'r gto kuulqp0

Uwuf gpvu" tgs wguvkpi " tgeqo o gpf cvkqpu" hqt" go r m {o gpv" htqo " I tgcvgt" Lqj puvqy p" Ectggt" cpf " Vgej pqmi { 'Egpvgt 'kpuvt wevqtu'o wuv'j cxg'c'uki pgf "*Release of Information*' hqto 'kp'vj gkt 'hkrg0'

Vj ku'hqto "ecp"dg"qdvckpgf "kp"vj g'Cf wnv'Gf wecvkqp"Qhhleg0"

## **REPLACEMENT DIPLOMA POLICY:**

Cf f kkqpcn'eqr kgu'qh'r quvugeqpf ct { 'f kr mo cu'ecp''dg'r wtej cugf 'cp { 'ko g'chygt'i tcf wcykqp0''Kpf kxkf wcm'' o wuv'eqo r ngvg''y g'*Request for Replacement Diploma*'hqto '\*cxckrcdng''kp''y g'Cf wn/'Gf wecykqp''QhHeg+'' cpf 'tgwtp''kv'y kj 'vj g'hgg''qh'&32022'r gt''f kr mo c0"P q''f kr mo cu''y km'dg''tgkuuwgf ''wpvkn'chygt''y g'hqto ''ku'' eqo r ngvgf ''cpf ''uki pgf. ''cpf ''y g'hgg'ku''eqngevgf 0'

Vj g"r tqeguukpi "vko g"hqt"tgr ncego gpv"f kr nqo cu"ku"qpg"vq"vy q"y ggmu0"F kr nqo cu"y km"dg"kp"vj g"ewttgpv" uv{ng"cpf "hqpv"cpf "dgct"vj g"uki pcwtgu"qh"vj g"ewttgpv"cf o kpknvtcvqtu0

Vj ku'r qnke { 'ku'ghbgevlxg'hqt'cmi tcf wcygu'qh'cp { 'r quvugeqpf ct { 'qt'cf wn/gf wecvlqp'r tqi tco 'cv'vj g'I tgcvgt'' Iqj puvqy p'Ectggt'cpf 'Vgej pqnqi { 'Egpvgt0'

## **SAFETY AND SECURITY:**

Vj g" eco r wu" qh' I tgcvgt" Iqj puvqy p" Ectggt" cpf " Vgej pqmi {" Egpvgt." y j kej " kpenvf gu" y g" I IEVE" dwkrf kpi .'uwttqwpf kpi "r ctmkpi "mvu."cpf "i tqwpf u"ku"c"oF twi "Htgg"\ qpgö0'Qwt"uej qqn'uvtkxgu'vq"r tqxkf g" c"uchg"gpxktqpo gpv'hqt"cm'uwf gpvu."go r m{ggu."cpf "xkukqtu0'Cm'xkukqtu"ctg"tgs wktgf "vq"tgi kuvgt"at the"" Welcome Desk f wtkpi "hours of operation.

Cp"grcdqtcvg"htg"crcto "u{uvgo "ku"o ckpvckpgf0"Htg"ftkmi"cpf"dwkrfkpi "gxcewcvkqp"ftkmi"ctg"tqwkpgn{" eqpf wevgf0'Go gti gpe{"cpf"gxcewcvkqp"rtqegf wtgu"ctg"rquvgf"kp"cm"ercuutqqo u"cpf"" uj qr "ctgcu0'C"hwm'vko g"o ckpvgpcpeg"ewuvqfkcn"uvchh"o qpkqtu"uej qqn"rtgo kugu."y j krg"uvwfgpvu"ctg" cvgpf kpi0"

Ecor wu'ugewtkv{ "tgrqtwu''ctg''r quvgf "kp"vj g''Cf wn/'Gf wecvkqp"Qhhleg"cpf "eqrkgu''ctg''cnuq''cxckrcdrg''hqt" tgxkgy 'hqt'kpvgtguvgf 'kpf kxkf wcnu0"

Uwf gpw"cpf "go r m { ggu"ctg"gpeqwtci gf "vq"tgr qtv"etko kpcn"cevkqpu"qt "cp { "qvj gt"go gti gpekgu"f ktgevn{ "vq"y g"uvchh'kp 'vj g"cf wnv"gf wecvkqp "qhhkeg"hqt ko o gf kcvg"cevkqp0'Vj g"uvchh'y km'vj gp"pqvkh{ 'vj g"cr r tqr tkcvg" cwj qtkkgu"y cv'wti gpv"cevkqp "ku"tgs wktgf 0'

Hqto u'hqt''tgr qtvkpi "etko kpcn'cevkqpu''ctg''cmq''cxckrcdmg''hqt''kpekf gpvu''pqv''tgs vktkpi ''ko o gf kcyg''cevkqp0' Vj gug'hqto u'y km'dg''tgxkgy gf ''d{ ''eco r vu''ugevtkv{ ''cpf ''y g''cr r tqr tkcyg''uej qqn'cf o kpkuvtcvkqp0C'hygt''y ku'' tgxkgy .''y g''r tqr gt ''o gcuvtgu''y km''dg''vcmgp''y j kej ''o c{ ''qt''o c{ ''pqv''kpenvf g''pqvkh{kpi ''y g''nqecn'ncy '' gphqtego gpv0Vj g''r gtuqp'hklipi ''y ku''tgr qtv'y km'dg''pqvkhkgf ''cu''q''y g''cevkqp''cmgp0''''

## PARKING:

Cfgswcvg"r ctmkpi "ku"cxckrcdng"ctqwpf" vjg"uejqqn"cpf" ku"r tqxkfgf" qp"c" hktuv"eqog" dcuku0"Jcpfkecrrgf" r ctmkpi "ku"r tqxkfgf" qp"c" hkok gf" dcuku0"Fgukipcvgf" r ctmkpi "ctgcu" hqt" cfwnv"uwwfgpvu" ykm" dg" cfftguugf" cv"uwwfgpv" qtkgpvcvkqp0

Cm'uwf gpul'o wu/'r ctm'kp"c"r ctmkpi "my0'Cp{"xgj keng"r ctngf "kp"yj g"i tcuu."cmpi "yj g"tqcf."qt"kp"qyj gt" ctgcu'pqv'f guki pcygf 'hqt'r ctmkpi 'y km'dg''yg gf "cv'yj g"xkqncvqtøu"gzr gpug0"""

## **FOOD SERVICE:**

Cf wn/uwf gpul'cwgpf kpi "gxgpkpi "encuugu'o c{'wug'yj g'xgpf kpi 'o cej kpgu'nqecvgf 'kp'yj g'echgvgtkc'f wtkpi " uej gf wngf "dtgcmu0"'P q"hqqf "qt"f tkpni'uj qwf "dg"tgo qxgf "htqo "yj g"echgvgtkc"cv'cp{"vko g0"'Gcvkpi "cpf" f tkpnikpi 'ku'r tqj kdksgf 'kp"encuutqqo u."eqo r wgt"ncdu"cpf ''uj qr "ctgcu0'

## **DRESS CODE:**

Uwf gpul'ctg"gzr gevgf "vq"f tguu''cr r tqr tkcvgn{ "hqt" y g"gf wecvkqpcn'gpxktqpo gpv0'Uqo g"r tqi tco u''o c{" j cxg"ur gekhe'f tguu''tgs vktgo gpvu. 'uvej ''cu''enkplecn'wpkhqto u'hqt ''pwtukpi ''uvwf gpvu. ''qt''uchgv{ '''' cr r ctgn'hqt''uj qr ''ukwcvkqpu0'Hcknwtg''vq"f tguu''kp''y g"r tqr gt''uchgv{ ''cwktg. ''qt''tgs vktgf ''cr r ctgn''y km''tguwn/'' kp''c''uwwf gpv'pqv'dgkpi ''r gto kwgf ''vq''r ctvkekr cvg''kp''uj qr ''cpf ''enkplecn'cevkxkkgu0'

### **STUDENT CODE OF CONDUCT:**

Vj g"cf o kpkutcvkqp"cpf "hœwn{"qh'yj g"I tgcvgt"Lqj puvqy p"Ectggt"cpf "Vgej pqrqi {"gzr gev"cm'uwxf gpu" gptqrngf "kp"cf wn"cpf "r quvugeqpf ct {"gf wecvkqp"r tqi tco u"cpf "eqwtugu" vq"eqpf wev" y go ugnxgu"kp"c" o cppgt"cr r tqr tkcvg"vq"c"o cwtg"ngctpkpi "gpxktqpo gpv0"Cp{"uwxf gpv"gpi ci kpi "kp"o kueqpf wev" o c{"dg" uvxdlgev'vq'f kuekr nkpct {"cevkqpu0"Vj gug"cevkqpu'kpenxf g."dwv"ctg"pqv"ho kgf "vq."r tqdcvkqp."f kuo kuucn'htqo " encuu"qt"uej qqn"cpf "tgr qtvu"vq"yj g"cr r tqr tkcvg"ncy "gphqtego gpv"ci gpe{."y j kej "o c{"ngcf "vq"etko kpcn" cpf lqt"ekxkn"eqwtv0"

Vj g'v{r gu'qh'dgj cxkqt 'hgcf kpi '\q'c''dtgcej ''qh'\j g'Uwxf gpv'Eqf g''qh'Eqpf wev'kpenxf g.''dwi'ctg''pqv'ho kgf " \q.''y g'hqmqy kpi <''

- 30 Xkqrcvkqp"qh'r wdrkuj gf 'uej qqn'r qrkekgu. "twrgu. "qt"tgi wrcvkqpu0
- 40 F kut wr vkqp"qt "qduvt wevkqp"qh'y g'vgcej kpi "r tqeguu0"P q'uwwf gpv'o c { 'f kut wr v'y g'vgcej kpi . ngctpkpi ."cpf "gf wecvkqp"r tqeguu'hqt "hcewnv{ "cpf "uwwf gpvu."kp"cp { 'o cppgt0
- 50 Xkqrcvkqp"qh'hgf gtcn"uvcvg."cpf kqt"nqecn'rcy u"qp"uej qqn'r tgo kugu0
- 60 Wug. "r quuguulqp"qt"eqpegeno gpv"qh"cp{"wpcwyj qtk gf "hktgcto u. "gzr nqukxgu. "qvj gt"y gcr qpu. qt"f cpi gtqwu"ej go kecnt0
- 70 Xkqncvkqp"qh'cecf go ke'j qpguv{ 'kpenvf kpi .'dw/pqv'ho kgf 'vq.'ej gcvkpi .'hcnikh{ kpi 'f cvc. o kutgr tgugpvkpi 'uej qqny qtm'qt"cecf go ke'tgeqtf u.'grgevtqpke''\*eqo r wgt+'f kuj qpguv{.'cpf

hcekrkxcvkpi "cecf go ke'f kuj qpguv{0"

80 I co dnkpi 'kp"cp{ 'hqto 'qp"uej qqn'r tgo kugu0

- 90 Wug."r quuguukqp."qt"f knt kdwkqp"qh"pcteqvkeu"qt"qvj gt"eqpvtqmgf "uwduvcpegu"pqv'r gto kwgf "d{ ncy ."qp"uej qqn'r tgo kugu0
- : 0 Wug. "r quuguukqp. "qt "f knvt kdwkqp "qh"cneqj qnke "dgxgt ci gu0
- ; 0 Rqtpqi tcr j ke"o cvgtkcn"qp"eco r wu"kp"cp{"hqto "ku"r tqj kdkgf 0
- 320Eqpf wev'y j kej 'ku'f kuqtf gtn{.'ngy f.'qt 'kpf gegpv='dtgcej 'qh'r gceg.'ckf kpi ''qt''cdgwkpi 0 Wukpi ''kpcrrtqrtkcvg''ncpi vci g''qt''o cppgtkuo u''qt''i guwtgu=''eqo o gpvu.''qt''dqf { ''ncpi vci g''y j kej ku''dgrkwrkpi ''qt''y tgcvgpkpi 0
- 330Rj {ukecn'cpf lqt'xgtdcn'cdwug.''y tgcvu.''kpvko kf cvkqp.''uvcmkpi .'j ctcuuo gpv.''eqgtekqp''cpf lqt cp{''qy gt''eqpf wev'y j kej ''y tgcvgpu''qt''gpf cpi gtu''y g''uchgv{''qh''cpqy gt''r gtuqp0

## **HEALTH POLICIES:**

J gcnj 'o ckpvgpcpeg.'f gpvcn'cpf ''g{g''ectg''ctg''yj g'tgur qpukdktw{ ''qh'yj g''uwf gpv0"P gkj gt''yj g''Uej qqn'pqt" cp{"chkkkcvkpi ''ci gpe{''ku''tgur qpukdmg''hqt''cp{''j gcnj ''ectg''equvu''kpewttgf ''d{''y g''uwf gpv0''Vj g''I tgcvgt'' Iqj puvqy p'Ectggt''cpf ''Vgej pqmi {''Egpvgt'<u>f qgu''pqv'r tqxkf g'o gf kecn'kctg''qt'o gf kecn'kpuwtcpeg</u>''hqt'yj g'' uwf gpv0'''Uwf gpvu'' ctg'' tgur qpukdmg'' hqt'' cm''j gcnj ''ectg'' equvu'' yj tqwi j ''kpuwtcpeg'' eqxgtci g''qt'' ecuj '' r c{o gpv0''Kyku'j ki j n{'tgeqo o gpf gf ''yj cv'uwf gpvu''ectt{''r gtuqpcn'j gcnj ''kpuwtcpeg0'

Ki'y g'uwf gpv'dgeqo gu'kn'qt'kplwtgf 'y j krg'kp'encuu. 'y g'kpuvtwevqt'ku'vq'dg'pqvkhgf 'ko o gf kcvgn{0"J gcnj " ectg"ugtxkegu"cpf "tghgttcnu"hqt"ko o gf kcvg"j gcnj "ectg"pggf u"ctg" y g"hkpcpekcn'tgur qpukdkrkv{"qh" y g" uwf gpv0'

C"r j {ukekcp)u"tgrgcug"ku"pgeguuct {"vq"tgwtp"vq"Uej qqn"hqmqy kpi "cdugpegu"qh"yi tgg"f c {u"qt"mpi gt." j qur kxrk cvkqpu. kplwtkgu'qt 'ceekf gpvu0"C'r j {ukekcp)u'uvcvgo gpv'o c {'dg'tgs wguvgf 'hqt'tgr gcvgf 'cdugpegu" qt"cdugpegu"qh"yi cp"yi tgg"f c {u"cv'yi g"f kuetgvkqp"qh'yi g"kpuvtwevqt0""

## **CELL PHONE USE:**

## Rationale:

Vj g"hcewn/{"cpf "uxchh"qh"yj g"I tgcvgt "Iqj puvqy p"Ectggt"cpf "Vgej pqnqi {"Egpvgt"\*I IEVE+"xkgy "yj g" uwf gpvøu'r gtuqpcn'wug"qh'egm'r j qpgu'f wtkpi "encuu"cu'i gpgtcm{ 'f kut wr vkxg"cpf 'f kut gur gevhwn'vq"yj g"encuu" cpf "kpuvt wevqt0'" "Wukpi "egm'r j qpgu"f wtkpi "encuu"o c{"cnq"r qug"c" yj tgcv'vq" yj g"uwwf gpvøu"uchgv{0" Vj gtghqtg."yj g'hqmqy kpi 'r qnke{'j cu'dggp"cf qr vgf 'd{ 'yj g'Cf wn/Gf wecvkqp"cpf 'Rquvugeqpf ct{'Gf wecvkqp" f kxkukqpu"qh'I IEVE'tgncvkxg'vq"egm'r j qpg'wug'f wtkpi "encuu0'

## **Policy:**

Uwf gpv'r gtuqpcn'wug''qh'egm'r j qpgu'f wt kpi "encuu' ku''uvt kevn{ "r tqj kdkgf 0"Egm'r j qpgu''o wuv'dg''r negf "kp" y g'õqhbö''ugwlpi 'y j kg''encuu' ku'kp''uguukqp0"'Vj g'kpuvt wevqt 'j cu'y g''cwj qtkv{ ''vq''f ktgev'uwf gpv'egm'r j qpg" wug''y j kg''encuu''ku''kp''uguukqp0"'C "hoo kn{ "go gti gpe{ "kuuwg''ku''y g''qpg"gzegr vkqp''vq''y g''r qnke{0"''Kp''y g'' gxgpv''qh'c "hoo kn{ "go gti gpe{ "kuuwg''\*qt''r quukdrg''ku'wg+: "y g''uwf gpv'o wuv''qdvckp''r gto kuukqp''ht qo "y g'' kpuxtwevqt"vq"r meg"qt"tgegkxg"egnlr j qpg"ecmu0""Cnl'uwf gpwl'uj qwf "f kueqwtci g"hco kn{"o go dgtu"cpf" htkgpf u"htqo "ecnkpi "y go "y j kng"y g{"ctg"kp"encuu0Cnl'egnl'r j qpgu"o wuv'dg"wtpgf "kp"vq"y g"kpuxtwevqt" f wtkpi "gzco kpcvkqpu0'

Uwf gpwl'y j q"xkqmvg"y g"egml'r j qpg"r qnle { "d { "hmi tcpv'wug"qh"y gkt"r j qpg"f wtkpi "emuu"ctg"xkqmvkpi "y g" r tqhguukqpcn"cpf "gy kecn"uvcpf ctf u"ugv'd { "y g"uej qqn0" Vj ku"xkqmvkqp"o c { "tguwnv"kp"c"my gtkpi "qh"y g" uwf gpvøu'i tcf g0'

## SOCIAL MEDIA:

Uqekcn'o gf kc"ku''c"r qy gthwn'eqo o wpłecykąp" vqn' y cv'o c{"j cxg"c"uki pkhlecpv' ko r cev' qp"r gtuqpcn" r tqhguukąpcn'cpf ''qti cpk cykąpcn'tgr wcykąpu0"Vj gtg"ctg"pwo gtqwu''o gf lecn'tguqwtegu''cxckrcdrg''dw''ctg" pqv'ho ksgf ''q''Vy kwgt. 'Hcegdqqm''O {Ur ceg.''[ qw'wdg''cpf ''Nkpngf kp0"Uwf gpw''ctg''hcdrg''hqt"cp{ y kpi " y cv'ku'r quvgf ''qp''c'uqekcn'pgy qtmkpi ''ukg0''Uqekcn'o gf kc'ku''c'f kcmi .''pqv'c'o qpqmi wg0''Mpqy ''cpf ''hqmqy " hck ''wug''rcy u.''eqr {tki j w''rcy u.''eqf g"qh''gy leu.''J KRRC''tgi wrcykqpu.''cpf ''i qqf ''eqpf wev'i wkf grkpgu''qh'' dgkpi ''c''r tqhguukqpcn''cpf ''tgr tgugpycykzg''qh''y g''Rtceykecn'P wtukpi ''Rtqi tco ''cpf ''I tgcvgt ''Iqj puvqy p'' Ectggt ''cpf ''Vgej pqmi { ''Egpygt0'''Rquvkpi ''qh''r kewtgu''uj qwf ''dg''hrcwgtkpi ''cpf ''y j cv''{qw'y qwf ''r rceg'kp'' y g''pgy ur cr gt0''F q''pqv'r tqxkf g''cp{ ''eqphkf gpykcn'qt''r tqr tlgvct { 'kphqto cykqp0''Dg'tgur geyhwn'qh'' ('qw''y qwf '' quv''o cygtkcn''y cv''ku''qduegpg.''y tgcvgpkpi .''j ctcuukpi .''cdwukxg.'' urcpf gtqwu.''j cyghwn ''go dcttcuukpi ''qt''wprcy hwf0'[ qw'ctg''pqv''r gto kwgf ''q''wkrkl g''y g''I tgcvgt'Iqj puvqy p'' Ectggt''cpf ''Vgej pqmi { ''Egpygt''nqi q0'

Rtkxce{ "fqgu'pqv'gzkuv'kp'uqekcn'o gf kc0" Vj g'Hcegdqqm'Rtkxce{ "Rqrke{ 'uvcvgu<"

õ[ qwł quv'Wugt'Eqpvgpv'qp''j g'Ukg'cv''{qwt'qy p'tkun0'Cnj qwi j ''y g'cmqy ''{qwt'q'ugv'r tkxce{''qr vkqpu'' 'y cv' no kv'' ceeguu'' vq'' {qwt'' r ci gu.'' r ngcug'' dg'' cy ctg'' y cv'' pq'' ugewtkv{'' o gcuwtgu'' ctg'' r gthgev'' qt'' ko r gpgvtcdng0''Y g''ecppqv'eqpvtqn''y g''cevkqpu''qh''qvj gt''Wugtu''y kj ''y j qo ''{qw'o c{''ej qqug''vq''uj ctg'' {qwt''r ci gu''cpf ''kphqto cvkqp0'''Vj gtghqtg.''y g''ecppqv''cpf ''f q''pqv''i wctcpvgg''yj cv''Wugt ''Eqpvgpv''{qw'' r quv'qp''y g''Ukg'y kn'pqv'dg'xkgy gf ''d{''wpcwj qtk gf ''r gtuqpu06''

Dguv'Rtcevlegu<"

- Vj kpm'w keg'dghqtg'r quvkpi 0
- Dg't gur gevhwn'qh''{ qwt "cwf kgpeg"qt "r qvgpvkcn'cwf kgpeg0
- Rj qvqi tcr j u''uj qwrf "tgr tgugpv''j qy "{qw''y cpv''yj g"r wdrke"cv'ncti g"qt"hwwtg"go r m{gt"vq"xlgy {qw'cu''c''r gtuqp0
- Tgur gev'cm'rcy u0
- F q"pqv"wug"nqi qu"qt "ko ci gu"y ki qw"r gto kuukqp0
- Rtqvgev'eqpht gpvkcn'cpf 'r tqr tkgvct { 'kphqto cvkqp0
- Hqmqy "eqf g"qh"eqpf wev'i wkf grkpgu0
- Vt { "\q"cf f 'xcnwg"\q"qy gtu0
- Kf gpvkh{ "{qwt "xkgy u"cu"{qwt "qy p0
- Rtqvgev'y g'kpuvkvvvkqpcn'xqkeg0
- F q''pqv'j cxg''y g''knwukqp''y cv'cp{y kpi "{qw'f q''qt''uc{"ku'r tkxcvg0

C"ukwcvkqp"y cv"eqo gu"vq"y g"cvgpvkqp"qh"y g"uej qqn"y km"dg"tgr qtvgf "vq"y g"Assistant Director. 'C" f kuekr nkpct{"f gekukqp"y km"dg"o cf g"d{"y g"cf o kpknvtcvkxg"vgco "qh"y g"I tgcvgt"Iqj puvqy p"Ectggt"( " Vgej pqrqi {"Egpvgt0"

## PERSONAL COUNSELING SERVICES:

Vj g'hcewn/{ "cpf "uxchh'cv'I tgcvgt "Iqj puvqy p'Ectggt"cpf "Vgej pqnqi { "Egpvgt"tgcnk g"vj cv'uwf gpvu"hceg" r tqdngo u"qwukf g"vj g"encuutqqo "vj cv'o c { "chhgev'vj gkt"r gthqto cpeg0"'Uwf gpvu"gzr gtkgpekpi "cp { "uvej " ukwcvkqp'uj qwrf 'hggnhtgg'vq"eqpvcev'cp { "uvchh'o go dgt'vq"cuukuv'vj go 0"Vj g"uwf gpv'y km'vj gp'dg'tghgttgf " vq"yj g"cr r tqr tkcvg"eqwpughpi 'ugtxkeg0'

## SCHOOL DELAY/CANCELLATIONS PROCEDURE:

Qpn{ 'kp''y g''gxgpv'qh''go gti gpekgu''qt''<u>gzvtgo g</u>''y gcyj gt''y km'Cf wn/'Gf wecvkqp''cpf 'Rquvugeqpf ct { " Gf wecvkqp''encuugu''dg''ecpegngf 0''F gur kg''y gcyj gt.''uwxf gpvu''uj qwrf ''r ncp''vq''cwgpf ''encuugu0'

Ki'encuugu''ctg''ecpegngf 'hqt''cf wn/'uwf gpvu. ''gcej ''r tqi tco ''kpuvtwevqt''y kni'ecmi'j ku''qt''j gt''uwf gpvu''q'' pqvkh{ ''y go ''qh'y g''cancellation'\*f qgu''pqv''cr r n{ ''q''uwf gpvu''kp''kpygti gpgtcvkqpcn'encuugu+0"'Whko cvgn{ .'' gcej ''uwf gpv''uj qwrf ''wug''j kulj gt''dguv''lwf i o gpv'y j gp''o cmkpi ''y g''f gekukqp''\q''cvgpf ''qt''o kuu''encuu''f wg'' vq''kpergo gpv'y gcy gt0''Ki'y g''uwf gpv'ku''wpcdrg''q''uchgn{ ''tgr qtv'\q''uej qqn''cdugpv'\ko g''o c{ ''dg''wugf 0'

Uwf gpwl'y j q''cwgpf '**Intergenerational Classes**''f wtkpi ''y g'**'day**''y kn'tgegkxg''cp''cwqo cwgf ''r j qpg''ecm' xkc''y g''*Parent Square*''u{uvgo ''crgtvkpi ''y go ''qh''c''ecpegmvkqp''qt''f grc{0''F grc{u''cryf''ecpegmvkqpu'y kn'' pqv'dg''cktgf ''qp''ygrgxkukqp''qt''y g''tcf kq0''Kt''ercuugu'hqt''y g''j ki j ''uej qqn''ctg''ecpegngf.''y g{''uj qwf ''not tgr qtv0''Kt''ercuugu''ctg'f grc{gf 'hqt''y q''j qwtu ''uwf gpwu''uj qwf 'tgr qtv''y q''j qwtu''rvgt0'

## **CHILD CARE SERVICES:**

Ngctpkpi "Ncor" Rtg/Uej qqn" cpf "Fc{ectg"rtqxkf gu"fc{"ectg" ugtxkegu"hqt"c"hgg" vq" y g"ej kftgp" qh" uwf gpu"cpf "vq" y g"r wdrke0'J qwtu"qh"qrgtcvkqp"ctg"922"c0b 0'vq"737"r0b 0'O qpfc{"y tqwi j "Htkfc{0' Uwf gpvu'uj qwrf "ecm'\*: 36+"488/53; 2"hqt"o qtg"kphqto cvkqp0'

## ATTENDANCE AND TARDINESS:

## Attendance

Cm'uwf gpul'ctg"tgs włtgf "vq"o ckpvclp"õUcvkuhcevqt { "Cvgpf cpegö"vj tqwi j qwl'vj gkt "gptqmo gpv"kp"vj gkt" r tqi tco "cpf "ctg"gzr gevgf "vq"dg"r tgugpv"hqt"cm'uej gf wrgf "encuugu0" P q'r qrle { "qt"u { uvgo "qh"õgzewugf" cdugpegö"ku"tgeqi pk gf "d { "vj g"uej qqr0" "Uvwf gpvu"tgegkxkpi "Vkrg" KX "hvpf u"o vuv"o ckpvckp"c"; 2' ."qt" dgwgt." cvgpf cpeg" tgeqtf " vj tqwi j qwl' vj gkt" r tqi tco " kp" qtf gt" vq" dg" eqpukf gtgf " cu" o ckpvckpkpi " uvkuhcevqt { "cvgpf cpeg0" Cm'uwf gpvu"o vuv"cvgpf ": 7' ."qt"o qtg."qh'vj gkt"uej gf vrgf "encuu"uguukqpu"kp" qtf gt "vq"i tcf vcvg"cpf "tgegkxg"c"f kr mo c0" Uvwf gpvu"pqv"cej kgxkpi ": 7' "qt"dgvgt"cvgpf cpeg"d { "vj g"gpf" qh'vj gkt" r tqi tco 0'

Cp{"uwf gpv'cdugpv'htqo "encuu"o wuv'dg"r tgr ctgf "vq"o cng"wr "vj g"o kuugf "vko g"cpf "eqo r ngvg"cp{"eqwtug" y qtni'o kuugf "y j krg"cdugpv0""Vj g"r tqi tco "kpuvtwevqt"y kni'j cxg"eqo r ngvg"eqpvtqn'kp"f gvgto kpkpi "kh"cpf " j qy "o kuugf "vko g"cpf "y qtni'y kni'dg"o cf g"wr 0""

Ki'c''uwf gpv'ku''cdugpv'hqt''y tgg''eqpugewkxg''kpuvtwevkqpcn'f c{u.'j gluj g''o wuv'r tqxkf g''y tkwgp''pqvkhecvkqp'' vq''y g''Assistant Director.''kpf kecvkpi ''y g''tgcuqp''hqt''y g''cdugpeg0''Ki'y g''uwf gpv'ku''cdugpv'for five or o qtg'fc{u.'y kj qw/pqvkh{kpi 'y g'uej qqn'j gluj g'y km'dg'kpxqnxpvctkn{'y kj ftcy p'htqo 'y gkt'rtqi tco 0' Kp'y ku'ecug.'y g'öY kj ftcy cn'htqo 'Uej qqnTghxpf'Rqnke{ö'y km'crrn{0''

## Tardiness

Cmluwf gpul'ctg"gzr gevgf ''q'hqmqy "cml'r tqi tco "encuu'uvctv'cpf "gpf ''ko gu'cpf 'y kml'qpn{ ''dg''r gto kvgf ''q'' dg''ctf { ''cpf lqt'hgcxg"encuu'gctn{ ''kpenvf kpi 'tgwtpkpi 'htqo 'hvpej +'hqwt''ko gu'r gt'ugo guygt0''Vj g'uwf gpv'' ku'tgs wtgf ''q'tgr qtv''q''y g'Cf wn/Gf wecvkqp'Qhhleg''gcej ''ko g'j gluj g'ku''ctf { ''qt'hgcxgu'encuu'gctn{ 0'Chygt'' y g'ugeqpf .''y ktf ''cpf ''hqwty ''vctf { lngcxg''gctn{ .''y g''uwf gpv'y kml'tgegkxg'c''y tkvgp'y ctpkpi ''ngwgt0''Chygt'' y g'hkhy ''ctf { lngcxg''gctn{ .''y g''uwf gpv'y kml'tgegkxg'c''ngwgt'y kj f tcy kpi 'j ko lj gt'htqo ''y g''r tqi tco 0Vj g'' õY kj f tcy cnhtqo ''Uej qqnITghvpf ''Rqnke{ö''y kml'cr r n{0'

## **MAKE-UP TIME POLICY:**

### **Rationale for Postsecondary Education Student Makeup Time:**

Cnj qwi j "uwwf gpwu"ctg"gzr gevgf "vq"dg"r tgugpv"hqt"cm'uej gf wrgf "encuugu. "vj g"uej qqn'wpf gtuvcpf u'vj cv"kp" uqo g"ecugu. "go gti gpekgu"ctkug'vj cv"r tqj kdkv'uwwf gpwu"htqo "cwgpf kpi "encuu0" Y j gp"vj ku"qeewtu. "uwwf gpwu" o c{"ej qqug"vq"r c{"hqt"cff kkqpcn"o cmg/wr "vko g"vq"tgo ckp"kp"eqo r nkcpeg"y kj "vj g"hkpcpekcn"ckf "cpf" i tcf wcvkqp"tgs wktgo gpw0'

### Procedure to Use Postsecondary Education Student Makeup Time:

Uwf gpwl'y j q''ct g''cdugpv'hqt ''encuugu''cpf ''pggf ''\q''o cng''wr 'j qwtu''o c{ 'f q''uq'hqt ''c'hgg. ''cuuwo kpi ''\ko g''cpf '' kpuxtwevqt ''cxckrcdkrkv{0'Uwf gpwl'y kn''dg''ej cti gf ''r gt ''j qwt ''hqt ''cm''o cngwr ''\ko g0'''Vj g''j qwtn{ ''equv''ku''cu'' hqnqy u<''

| Grgevtlecn'Vgej pqrqi {''( ''J XCE''*Gxgpkpi +<"'' | &52"r gt"j qwt" |
|--|-----------------|
| Køvgti gpgtcvkqpcn'Rtqi tco u<" "                  | &52"r gt"j qwt" |
| Oqdkrg'Gswkrogpv'Qrgtcvkqpu≮""                     | &56"r gt"j qwt" |

Cm'o cmg/wr "vko g"y km'dg"uej gf wrgf "cv'y g"f kuetgykqp"qh"y g"kpurtwevqt"cpf "cr r tqxgf "d{"y g"r tqi tco " cf o kpknytcvqt0"Kp"uqo g"ecugu."c"s wcnkhgf "uwduykwyg"kpurtwevqt"o c{"dg"wugf 0"Vj g"r tqi tco "kpurtwevqt" y km'r tqxkf g"y g'kpurtwevkqpcn'o cvgtkcn"j qo gy qtm"cuuki po gpvu."guvu."guvu."guvf wtkpi "y g"o cngwr "uguukqp0"

Vj g'uwf gpvluj cm'r c{''y g''qvcnhgg'\*hqt''cm'qh'y g'j qwtu''pggf gf +'qpg''dwukpguu'f c{''r tkqt''q''y g''uej gf wgf " o cmg/wr 'uguukqp0''Vj g''r c{o gpvluj cm'dg''o cf g'kp''y g''Cf wn'Gf wecvkqp'Qhheg'f wtkpi ''dwukpguu'j qwtu0''C'' o cmg/wr 'uguukqp0''y km'pqv'dg''eqpukf gtgf ''uej gf wrgf ''wpvkn'y g''hwn''r c{o gpv'ku'o cf g''d{''y g''uwf gpv0'''Vj g'' uej qqn'y km'pqv'kpewt''cp{''cf f kkqpcn'gzr gpugu'\*gs wkr o gpv'tgpvcn'enkplecn'gzr gpugu.''cf f kkqpcn'uwr r hgu.'' gve0+''f wtkpi ''y g''o cmg/wr ''uguukqpu0'''O qtg''y cp''qpg'''uwf gpv''o c{''dg''uej gf wrgf ''q''cwgpf ''c''o cmg/wr '' uguukqp0''''

Cp{'uwf gpv'y j q'uej gf wrgu'dw'f qgu'pqv'cwgpf 'c'o cng/wr 'uguukqp'y kn'pqv'dg''grki kdrg'hqt 'c't ghwpf 0"Ki' c'uwf gpv'pggf u''vq''ecpegn'c''uej gf wrgf 'o cng/wr ''uguukqp''kp''cf xcpeg."j g''qt ''uj g''o wuv''pqvkh{"j ku''qt ''j gt'' kpuvt wevqt ''46'j qwtu''r tkqt 'vq''y g''uej gf wrgf ''uguukqp''vq''dg''grki kdrg''hqt 'c't ghwpf 0'

## Satisfactory Academic Progress (SAP):

Students are responsible for maintaining satisfactory academic progress during their enrollment in a program at GJCTC. Federal regulations require that to be considered making satisfactory academic progress towards a postsecondary diploma, students must maintain a specified grade average as well as a satisfactory attendance level. This policy applies to both Title IV and non-Title IV students. Students receiving funds under any Federal Title IV program must maintain satisfactory progress to continue eligibility for funds. If a student's eligibility for financial aid has been negatively impacted by SAP, the student will be notified.

SAP is defined as meeting the Academic Progress standards outlined in the Student Handbook for each program.

Attendance Standard: Students in all programs must maintain a 90% attendance rate.

The instructor is not obligated to offer makeup opportunities to students for absences unless, in the instructor's judgement, the reason for the absence warrants such consideration.

### **Program Lengths:**

**720 Hours:** Electrical Technology, HVAC Technology, Welding Technology, Intergenerational programs

800 Hours: Mobile Equipment Operations 1250 Hours: Cosmetology 1500 Hours: Practical Nursing

**Evaluation Periods for SAP:** 

720 hour programs- 2-360 hour evaluation periods
800 hour programs-2-400 hour evaluation periods
1250 hour programs- 450 hours, 900 hours, 1075 hours, 1250 hours
1500 hour programs- 450 hours, 900 hour, 1200 hours, 1500 hours
Students will be evaluated at the final evaluation period to determine if graduation requirements have been met.

## **Calculation of SAP:**

At the end of the **first** evaluation period, if a student is not meeting SAP in either academic performance or attendance, he/she will be issued a written SAP warning. Student will still receive financial aid.

At the end of the **second** evaluation period, if a student is not meeting SAP in either academic performance or attendance for the first time, he/she will be issued a written SAP warning. Student will still receive financial aid.

If this is the second consecutive written SAP warning issued, no additional financial aid will be processed unless the student files an appeal and the appeal is accepted under the process outlined below.

At the end of the **third** evaluation period, if a student is not meeting SAP in either academic performance or attendance, he/she will be issued a written SAP warning and the following may occur:

- Student will still receive financial aid if this is the student's first written warning.
- If this is the second consecutive written SAP warning issued, no additional financial aid will be processed unless the student files an appeal and the appeal is accepted under the process outlined below.

• Ki'ý ku'ku'ý g'ý ktf "eqpugewskxg"y tkvgp"UCR"y ctpkpi ."pq"o qtg"hkpcpekcnickf "y knildg"r tqeguugf cpf "c"uwvf gpv'y knipggf "vq"hkpf "cp"cngtpcvkxg"y c{"vq"r c{"hqt"ý g"r c{o gpv'r gtkqf 0

## SAP Appeal Process:

Uwf gpul'pqv'o cnhpi 'UCR'o c{"ej qqug'\q"y tkg"cp"cr r gcn\q"y g"Assistant Director"cpf 'Hpcpekcn'Ckf " qhhlegt 'f gvchhpi <"

- 1.) Y j { ''y g''o kpko wo ''t gs wkt go gp wi'qh''UCR''y gt g''pq v''o gw
  - 2.)Vj g''uwf gpvau'r ncp''vq''o ggv''UCR''d{ ''y g''pgzv'gxcnwcykqp'r gtkqf.

Vj g"chhgevgf "uwuf gpv"j cu'9"dwulpguu'f c{u'vq"uwdo kv"y ku'y tkvgp"cr r gcn0"Vj g"cr r gcn'uj qwrf "kpenvf g" cp{"f qewo gpvcvkqp"vq"uwr r qtv"k0""Cm"cr r gcn"f qewo gpvu'y kn"dg"tgxkgy gf "cpf "c"f gekukqp"y kn"dg"o cf g" cpf "tgr qtvgf "vq"y g"uwuf gpv"y ky kp"9"dwulpguu'f c{u0Vj g"uwuf gpv"o c{"tgo ckp"kp"uej qqn"f wtkpi "vj ku'vko g0"

Ih'y g''cr r gcn'ku'i tcpvgf <"

- 1.)Vj g'uwf gpv'y km'dg'r negf "qp"cp"cecf go ke'r ncp"y j kej "y km'qwrkpg"y j cv'uwgr u'y g'uwf gpv"
- o wuv'vcng''dghqtg''y g'pgzv'gxcnvcvkqp''r gtkqf 0""
- 2.)Vj g'uwf gpv'y km'dg'gnki kdng'vq't gegkxg'hkpcpekcn'ckf 0'

Ki'y g"cr r gcnku'f gpkgf "qt "y g"uwf gpv'f qgu'pqv'y tkg"cp"cr r gcn<"

- 1.)Vj g'uwf gpv'y kn'pqv'dg"grki kdrg'hqt 'hpcpekcn'ckf 0'
- 2.)Vj g'uwf gpv'o wuv'wug''cnigtpcvg''o gy qf u''qh'r c {o gpv'vq''ucvkuh{ 'j kulj gt 'uej qqn'ceeqwpv0'

#### **Re-establishment of SAP:**

Uwf gpul'o c{'tg/guvcdrkuj 'cecf go ke'r tqi tguu'cpf 'hpcpekcn'ckf."cu'cr r necdrg."d{"o ggvpi "o kpko wo " cwgpf cpeg'cpf 'cecf go ke'tgs wktgo gpul'd{ 'y g"gpf "qh'y g'y ctpkpi 'r gtkqf 0'

#### **Grading Procedures and Scale:**

Uwf gpwl"ctg"gzr gevgf "vq"eqo r ngvg"cuuli po gpwl"kp"c"vko gn{"o cppgt0"'Hcknwtg"vq"f q"uq"o c{"cf xgtugn{" chigev/vj g'uwf gpvzu'i tcf g'hqt 'vj cv'eqwtug0'

Uwuf gpvu'y km'tgegkxg'c'i tcfg'tgrqtv'cv'y g'gpf "qh'gcej 'vgto "\*vtko guvgt.'s wctvgt.'gveO#"

Uwwf gpvu"ctg"gzr gevgf "vq"o ckpvckp"c"õEö"qt"dgvgt"cxgtci g"hqt"gcej "vgto ."kp"qtf gt"vq"cf xcpeg"vq"y g" hqmqy kpi "vgto 0""Uwf gpul"y j q"ctg"pqv'r gthqto kpi "cv'gzr gevgf "uvcpf ctf u"\*cwckpkpi "nguu"y cp"c"õEö" cxgtci g+"y km'dg"r ncegf "qp"cecf go ke"r tqdcvkqp"hqt "qpg"vgto 0""Uwf gpvu"qp"r tqdcvkqp"y km'dg"tgs vktgf " vq"o ggv"y kj "yj g"Cf wn/"Gf wecvkqp"Ectggt"Eqwpugqt"vq"f gxgqrr "c"r rcp"hqt"cecf go ke ko r tqxgo gpv0' Cecf go ke''uwr r qtvltgo gf kcvkqp''ugtxkegu''ctg''cxckrcdrg''vq''cm''uwf gpvu''cpf ''o c{ ''vcng''yj g''hqto ''qh''qpg/qp/ qpg"qt"i tqwr "uguukqpu0" Ugtxkegu" o c{"vcmg"r nceg" qwukf g"qh" tgi wnctn{"uej gf wrgf "encuu" vko g0" Vj g" uwuf gpv'y km'o ggv'y ky "y g"Cf wn/Gf weckqp"Ectggt "Eqwpugnqt"cpf "ugv'wr "c"r ncp"hqt"tgo gf kckqp"kp" ceeqtf cpeg"y kj "yj g"r tqi tco "kpuxtwevqt\*u+0"'Uwxf gpvu"y km'tgo ckp"qp"cecf go ke"r tqdcvkqp"hqt"yj g"vgto " cpf "y km'pqv'dg"eqpukf gtgf "cu"j cxkpi "ucvkuhcevqt { "cecf go ke"r tqi tguu"uvcwu"wpvkn'yj g{ "j cxg"cwckpgf "c" õEö"qt"dgwgt"cxgtcig0'Ka"yig"wpucwluhcevqt{"rtqitguu"eqpvlpwgu"dg{qpf"yig"rtqdcvlqpct{"rgtlqf."yig" uwuf gpvøu" vtckpkpi " y km' dg" ko o gf kcvgn{ " kpvgtt wr vgf " cpf " cm' r ctvkgu" eqpegtpgf " y km' dg" pqvkhkgf " ceeqtf kpi n{0'' Vj g'' uwf gpv''y km'dg''f kuo kuugf "htqo "yj g''r tqi tco "hqt"hcktkpi "vq"o ggv''yj g''cecf go ke'' tgs wktgo gpvu0"Uwsf gpvu"f kuo kuugf "dgecwug"qh"wpucvkuhcevqt {"rtqi tguu"o c {"crrn{"hqt"tg/gpvtcpeg=" j qy gxgt"gcej "ecug"y km'dg"eqpukf gtgf "qp"y g"dcuku"qh"y g"hcew"kpxqnxgf 0""P qvg<"Uwf gpw"y j q"j cxg" pqv'o ckpvckpgf "c"õEö"qt "dgwgt "cxgtci g"f wtkpi "vtckpkpi "cpf lqt "f q"pqv'j cxg"cp"qxgtcm'õEö"cxgtci g"qt" dgwgt "cv'y g"gpf "qh'y gkt "tckpkpi "y km'pqv'dg"gnki kdng 'vq'tgegkxg"c"f kr mo c0'

Kpuvt vevqtu'y km'cf xkug'uwsf gpvu'kp'y tkskpi "qh'y g'i tcf kpi 'uecng'y cv'y km'dg'wugf 'hqt"gcej "eqwtug'f wtkpi " y g'htuv'encuu'uguukqp0'

Vjg"v{rkecn'i tcfkpi lgxcnxcvkqp"uecng"wugf"kp"rquvugeqpfct{"rtqitcou"ku"cu"hqmqyu<"

C'000; 2"/'322" D'000": 2"/": ; " E'00092"/'9; " " F '000"82"/'8; " H'000"7; "cpf "dgrqy "

, KOOO'Kpeqorngvg , Y'OOO'Y ky ftcy

, Cp"öIö'i tcf g'kpf kecvgu'y g''uwf gpv. "hqt 'y j cvgxgt 'tgcuqp." j cu'pqv'eqo r ngvgf 'y g'tgs wktgf 'y qtm'hqt 'y g''eqwtug0 Cp"""" 'I ''' i tcf g''o wuv'dg''ucvkuhkgf ''y ky kp''y ktv{ "f c{u''chvgt ''y g''uctv''qh''y g''pgy ''vgto ''qt ''y g''' I ''' i tcf g''y km'"" cwqo cvkecm{ tgxgtv'yq''cp'" 'F ''' i tcf g0

, , C'**"W**"'i tcf g'kpf kecvgu''y g''uwf gpv'y kj f tgy ''htqo ''y g''encuu''dghqtg''y g''gpf ''qh''y g''ygto 0

#### Appealing a Grade or the Grading Process:

Cp{"uwwfgpv'y kuj kpi "\q"crrgcn'c"i tcfg"qt" y g"i tcfkpi "rtqeguu"o wuv'hktuv'o ggv'y kj "y g"kpuvtwevqt"cpf kqt" rtqi tco "eqqtfkpcvqt" hqt"tguquwkqp0""Ku"c"tguquwkqp"ku"pqv"tgcejgf." y g"uwwfgpv." rtqi tco "kpuvtwevqt" cpf kqt"rtqi tco "eqqtfkpcvqt" y ku"o ggv'y kj "y g"crrtqrtkcvg"cfo kpkuvtcvqt" hqt"tguquwkqp0'

## **CHEATING POLICY:**

Cp"kpf kxkf wcn'qdugtxgf "ej gcvkpi "qp"gzco u"qt"r tcevkecn'vguvu"uj cm'dg"vgo r qtctkn{ "uwur gpf gf "htqo " hwt y gt "r ctvkekr cvkqp"kp"cp{ "encuutqqo "cevkxkkgu0" Kpf kxkf wcnu'y km'j cxg"cp"qr r qtwpkv{ "vq"f kuewuu'y g" ukwcvkqp"y ky 'y g"cr r tqr tkcvg"cf o kpkuvtcvqt0'

### **REQUIREMENTS FOR GRADUATION:**

Vq"dg"gnki kdng"hqt"c"f kr nqo c"htqo "c"r quvugeqpf ct { "r tqi tco . "y g"uwwf gpv"o wuv<"

- 30 Cwgpf ''y g''t gs wkt gf ''pwo dgt ''qh''encuugu0
- 40 O ggv'ý g"cecf go ke"uxcpf ctf u"qh'ý g"r tqi tco 0
- 50 O ggv'y g'r tqi tco 'tgs wktgo gpvu''cu'f kevcvgf ''d { ''ceetgf kkpi ''ci gpekgu0
- 60 O ggv'y g'r gthqto cpegldgj cxkqtcn'uvcpf ctf u''qh''y g''r tqi tco 0
- 70 Hwhkm' cm' heppekenkepf "qyj gt" qdnki cvkqpu" vq" yj g" kpuvkwvkqp0' Ugg" ngi cn' ucpevkqpu" wpf gt heppeken'ekt "ugevkqp0

## DRUG-FREE SCHOOL AND COMMUNITIES ACT AMENDMENT OF 1989:

## Review the "Legal Sanctions" under the financial aid section of this handbook.

Vj g"I tgcvgt "Iqj puvqy p"Ectggt"cpf "Vgej pqmi {"Egpvgt"ku"eqo o kvgf "vq"c"ftwi /htgg"eco r wu"hqt"ku" uwf gpwlcpf "go r m{ggu0Cu'r ctv'qh'yj cv'eqo o ko gpv."yj ku"f qewo gpv'r tqxkf gu'kphqto cvkqp'r wtuwcpv'vq" yj g"*Drug-Free Schools and Communities Act*"*Amendments of 1989 (Public Law 101-226)*0'Vj g"cev" tgs wktgu"yj cv'cu"c"eqpf kkqp"qh'tgegkxkpi "hwpf u"qt"cp{"qyj gt"hqto "qh'hkpcpekch'cuukuvcpeg"wpf gt"cp{" hgf gtcn'r tqi tco "yj g"uej qqn'ku"eqo o kvgf "vq"r tgxgpvkpi "yj g"wprcy hwn'r quuguukqp."wug"qt"f kntkdwkqp"qh" knteks'f twi u'cpf "creqj qn'd{"uwf gpvu"cpf "go r m{ggu0'

## SCHOOL POSITION RELATIVE TO SUBSTANCE ABUSE POLICY:

Vj g'r wtr qug''qh'cp { 'r qnle { 'o wuvt gncvg' \q'yj g'y gnctg'cpf 'y gndglpi ''qh'lpf kxlf wcn'uwf gpu. 'go r m { ggu." cpf ''yj g''uej qqn'r qr wncvlqp ''lp''i gpgtcn') 'Kpf kxlf wcn'' wpf gt ''yj g''lphnwgpeg''qh''f twi u. "creqj qn ''qt ''o qqf / cngtlpi ''uwduvcpegu'o c { ''j cxg''yj gkt 'o gpvcn'r tqeguugu''cngtgf .''yj wu''ko r gf lpi ''yj gkt ''qy p''nctplpi ''cpf lqt'' r tgugpv''uqekcn'cpf ''dgj cxkqtcn'r tqdrgo u''y kyj kp''yj g''uej qqn'eqo o wpkw{0'Vj g''I tgcvgt 'Iqj puvqy p''Ectggt'' cpf ''Vgej pqrqi { 'Egpvgt 'tgeqi pl{ gu''yj cv'yj g''ug'cpf ''cdwug''qh'f twi u'cpf ''creqj qn'ku'c''ugtkqwu'cpf ''f khlkewn'' r tqdrgo ''hqt''cp''gf wecvkqpcn'u{uvgo 0'

Qwt "r qrke { "ku"dcugf "qp" y g"dgrkgh" y cv'ej go kecn'f gr gpf gpe { "ku"c"rkhg/y tgcvgpkpi "kmpguu" y cv'chhgew" kpf kxkf wcnu'kp"cm'ctgcu'qh' y gkt 'hxgu'\*go qvkqpcm{. 'r j {ukecm{. 'kpvgngewcm{"cpf 'uqekcm{+0K/ku"cmq"qwt" dgrkgh' y cv'ej go kecn'f gr gpf gpe { "ku"c ''tgcvcdrg" kmpguu0'

KV ku''y g''kpygpy'cpf "qdnki cykqp"qh'qwt "uej qqn'yq"r tqxkf g"c"f twi /htgg."j gcnj hwn "uchg"cpf "ugewtg"y qtm' gpxktqpo gpy'htgg"qh'f twi "cpf "cneqj qn'cdwug0'

Vj g"I tgcvgt"Lqj puvqy p"Ectggt"cpf "Vgej pqrqi {"Egpvgt"r tqj kdku" y g" vprcy hvri'r quuguukqp." vug" qt" f kuvtkdwkqp"qh'knkekv'f twi u"cpf "creqj qrid {"uvwf gpvu"cpf "go r rq { ggu"qp"ku"r tqr gtv{ "qt"cu"cp{ "r ctv'qh'ku" cevkxkkgu0'

## **SUBSTANCE ABUSE POLICY:**

## **Rules and Regulations**

C "uwf gpv"qt "go r m { gg"y j q"ku"qp"uej qqn"i tqwpf u"f wtkpi "c"uej qqn"uguukqp"qt "cp { y j gtg"cv"c"uej qqn ur qpuqtgf "cevkxkv{"cpf"ku"wpf gt" y g"kphnvgpeg" qt" cneqj qn "f twi u."qt"o qqf/cngtkpi "uvduvcpegu" qt" r quuguugu."f kur gpugu."ugmu."qt"ckf u"kp"y g"r tqewtgo gpv"qh"cneqj qn "pcteqvkeu."tguvtkevgf "f twi u."cpcdqnke" uvgtqkf u."o qqf/cngtkpi "uvduvcpegu."qt"cp { "uvduvcpeg"r wtr qtvgf "vq"dg"c"tguvtkevgf "uvduvcpeg" qt" qxgt/ y g/eqwpvgt "f twi "uj cm"dg"uvdlgevgf "vq"f kuekr nkpg"r wtuwcpv"vq"y g"r tqxkukqpu"cpf "r tqegf wtgu"qwvkpgf "kp"

C'uwf gpv'qt'go r m { gg'y j q'ku'qp'uej qqn'i tqwpf u'f wtkpi 'c'uej qqn'uguukqp''qt'c'uej qqn'ur qpuqtgf 'cevkxkv{" y j q'xkqncvgu'mecn'uvcvg''qt'hgf gtcn'ncy u'eqpegtpkpi 'r quuguukqp.''wug''qt'f kuvtkdwkqp''qh'''

eqpvtqngf "uwduvcpegu" cpf lqt "r ctcr j gtpchc" eqpvclplpi "gxlf gpeg" qh" uwej "uwduvcpeg" vq" f kuelr nkpct { cevlqp'r wtuvcpv'vq'' j g'r tqxkulqpu" cpf "r tqegf wtgu" qwnlpgf "lp" dqctf "r qnlelgu'%84; 20'

## **School Guidelines**

Cu'cp'kpvgi tcnł ctv'qh'y g'I tgcvgt'Iqj puvqy p'Ectggt'cpf 'Vgej pqnqi {'Egpvgt'Ugeqpf ct {.'Rquvugeqpf ct {.' Cf wn/Gf wecvkqp.'cpf 'Go r m {gg'F twi 'cpf 'Cneqj qn'Rtgxgpvkqp'Rtqi tco .''y gug'i vkf gnkpgu'tgr tgugpv'qpg" eqo r qpgpv'kp''cp''ghqtv'vq''tgur qpf "ghgevkxgn{"vq"f twi .''o qqf/cnygtkpi "uvduvcpeg"cpf "cneqj qn'tgncvgf" ukwcvkqpu'y cv'o c { ''qeewt''cv'uej qqn''uej qqn'ur qpuqtgf ''cevkxkkgu''qt'y kj 'y g'i gpgtcn'r wdnke''cu'y g{'j cxg'' eqpvcev'y kj ''qwt''uwf gpvu''cpf ''uvch'y kj kp''y g''Uej qqn/u'F twi ''Htgg''Uej qqn'\ qpg0'

Vj gug'i vkf grkpgu''ctg'kpvgpf gf ''q'r tqxkf g''c''eqpukuvgpv'o kpko wo 'f kuekr nkpct { 'o gcpu''q'tgur qpf ''q'f twi ." o qqf/cnvgtkpi " uwduvcpegu" cpf " cneqj qn' tgrcvgf " kpekf gpvu0' " Vj g" I tgcvgt " Lqj puvqy p" Ectggt " cpf " Vgej pqnqi { ''Egpvgt''y kn''r tqxkf g''c''uchg''cpf 'j gcnj { ''gpxktqpo gpv'hqt''uwvf gpvu''cpf ''go r m{ggu''y kj ''f wg" eqpukf gtcvkqp'hqt''j gkt''ngi cntki j wi'cpf 'tgur qpukdkrkkgu0'Vj g'I tgcvgt' Lqj puvqy p'Ectggt''cpf 'Vgej pqnqi { " Egpvgtøu''Lqkpv'Qr gtcvkpi ''Eqo o kwgg''cpf ''ku''cf o kpkntcvkqp''tgugtxg''y g''tki j v'vq''wg''' cp{ ''gz vtcqtf kpct { ''o gcuwtgu''f ggo gf ''pgeguuct { ''vq''eqpvtqn''uwduvcpeg''cdwug''gxgp''kh''y g''uco g''ku''pqv''

r tqxkf gf 'hqt'ur gekhecm{ 'kp'cp{ 'twg''qt'tgi wcvkqp'gpwo gtcvgf 'j gtgkp0''Cf qr vgf '6461; 2"

# COMMERCIAL DRIVER TRAINING AND MOBILE EQUIPMENT OPERATIONSPROGRAMS DRUG TESTING POLICY:6624

- Vj g'I tgcvgt''Iqj puvqy p'Ectggt''cpf ''Vgej pqnqi { 'Egpvgt''tgs wktgu''y cv'cm''uwvf gpvu''kp''y g''
  Eqo o gtekcn'F tkxgt''Vtckpkpi ''cpf 'O qdkrg'Gs wkr o gpv'Qr gtcvkqpu''Rtqi tco ''eqo r n{ ''y kj ''
  Hgf gtcn'O qvqt'Ecttkgt''Uchgv{ 'Tgi wrcvkqpu''Rctv'5: 4/Eqpvtqmgf ''Uvduvcpegu''cpf ''Creqj qn''
  Wug''cpf ''Vguvkpi 0''''
  884604
  Cm''uwvf gpvu''o wuv''uwdo k/''vq''c''f twi ''uetggp''dghqtg''dgkpi ''yguvgf ''hqt''cp{ ''eqo o gtekcn''
- C m'uwf gpul'o wuy'uwdo k/'vq'c'f twi "uetggp"dghqtg"dghqt"dghpi "vguvgf "hqt"cp{"eqo o gtekch' f tkxgtøu"nlægpug0'''Vj g''r gtuqppgn'qh''vj g''uej qqn''y km'eqqtf kpcvg''yj ku''f twi "uetggp0'Vj g'' uej qqn'eqxgtu''y g''equv'qh''y g''kpkkcn'f twi "uetggp0''''
- 884605 Ka'c'uwaf gpv'j cu''qpg'r qukkxg'tgcf kpi 'f wt kpi ''y g''eqwtug''qh''y g''tckpkpi 'r tqi tco ''j g''qt''uj g'' y km''dg''gzr gngf ''htqo ''y g''r tqi tco ''y ky ''pq''tghwpf ''qh''wkkkqp''cpf ''pq''f kr nqo c''y km''dg'' i tcpvgf 0'

 $Qpeg"c"uwf gpv'tgegkxgu"c"r qukkxg"tgcf kpi ."j g"qt"uj g"y km'dg"r tqj kdkgf "htqo "f tkxkpi "cp{"gs wkr o gpv" qhh'qh'uej qqn'i tqwpf u"qt "gpi ci kpi "kp"cp{"r qtvkqp"qh'c"Eqo o gtekcn'F tkxgtøu'vguv0'$ 

## ADULT AND POSTSECONDARY EDUCATION DRUG AND ALCOHOL POLICY: 6625

884708 "Vj g"uwf gpu"cpf "uchh"qh"yj g"I tgcvgt "Iqj puvqy p"Ectggt"( "Vgej pqrqi {"Egpvgt"\*I IEVE+"ctg" eqo o kwgf "vq"cp"cneqj qn/htgg"cpf "f twi /htgg"gpxktqpo gpv0" Kngi cn'r quuguukqp."qt" wug"qh"qt" kpxqnxgo gpv'y kj "uwej "uwducpegu"qp"I IEVE "gf weckqpcn"i tqwpf u"y kn"pqv'dg"vqngtcvgf 0'Ki"cp" kpuvt wevqt "uwur gevu"c"uwvf gpv"ku"wpf gt "yj g"kphnwgpeg"qh"f twi u"qt "cneqj qn "yj g"kpuvt wevqt "tgugt xgu" yj g"tki j v"vq"tghwug"vq"cnqy "yj g"uwvf gpv"vq"qr gtcvg"cp{"gs vkr o gpv"qt"gpi ci g"kp"cp{"vtckpkpi " cevkxkkgu0"

884704 Xkqncvkqpu''qh''y g'Ftwi ''cpf 'Cneqj qn'Rqnke {<"

|        | "884704c"                           | , Rquuguukqp. "wug. "qt"fkuvtkdwukqp"qh"kmgi cn"ftwi u"cpflqt"eqpvtqmgf"uwduvcpegu0   |
|--------|-------------------------------------|---|
|        | '884704d''                          | Rquuguukqp."wug."qt"f kuvtkdwukqp"qh'r ctcr j gtpcn/c"eqpvckpkpi "gxkf gpeg"qh"uwej "<br>uwduvcpegu0'   |
|        | '884704e"                           | Rquuguukqp.'wug.''qt''f kutkdwkqp''qh'cneqj qnke''dgxgtci gu0'<br>* Possession is defined as being present at the time of discovery of drugs and/or<br>alcohol.   |
| 884705 | " <b>"R</b> tqegf wtg<"<br>8847(Бс" | Uwwf gpwu'y j q'r quuguu. 'wug. ''qt'f kuvtkdwwg'kngi ch'f twi u. ''eqpvtqngf ''''<br>uwduwcpegu.'' f twi '' r ctcr j gtpchc.'' qt'' cneqj qnke'' dgxgtci gu'' y j kng'' qp'' I LEVE''<br>i tqwpf u''qt''cv'cp{ 'I LEVE''ur qpuqtgf ''cevkxk{ ''qt''vtkr ''y km'dg'tgr qtvgf ''q''y g''nqecn''<br>r qnkeg'f gr ctvo gpv0' |
| 884706 | ""Ucpevkqpu<"<br>88470бс"           | Ki'hqwpf "i wkn{ "qh'f twi "qt"cneqj qn'qhhgpugu'*cu"qwxhpgf "cdqxg+."y g"uwf gpv"<br>y kn'dg"f kuo kuugf 'hqt"y g"tgo ckpf gt"qh'y g"uej qqn'vgto "y kj "pq"tghwpf "qh""<br>wkshqp0"P q"f kr nqo c"qt"egt vkhkecvg"qh"eqo r ngvkqp"y kn'dg"kuuvgf "vq"y g"uwf gpv0"  |
| 884707 | "Crrgcn'Rtqeg                       |   |
|        | "884707c"                           | K6"c"uwf gpv"hggnu"j g"qt"uj g"j cu"dggp"wphcktn{"f kuo kuugf "htqo "c"rtqi tco "cv"<br>I IEVE."y g"uwf gpv"j cu"y g"tki j v"vq"hkrg"c"i tkgxcpeg"hqmqy kpi "y g"i tkgxcpeg"  |

884708'''Eqwpughkpi <"'''Uwuf gpvu''ctg''gpeqwtci gf ''vq''ur gcmi'vq''y g''Cf wnv'Gf wecvkqp''Ectggt''Eqwpugnqt'' 884708c'' tgi ctf kpi '' y gkt''r tqdngo u'' y ky '' f twi u'' cpf '' cneqj qn'' cpf '' uggmi' cff kkkqpcn'' j gn '' y tqwi j ''y g''cr r tqr tkcvg''tguqwtegu0

r tqegf wtg" cu" qwxhpgf "kp" yj g" rcvguv" gf kkqp" qh" yj g" I LE VE" Adult Education"

## **TOBACCO POLICY:**

### Greater Johnstown Career and Technology Center Tobacco Policy #6280

K0Vqdceeq"/"Go r nq {ggu."r quvugeqpf ct {"cpf lqt"cf wnv"gxgpkpi "uwwf gpu<

Student Handbook.

- C0 Go r m {ggu. 'Rquv/ugeqpf ct { "cpf lqt "cf ww"gxgplpi 'uwwf gpwu"qh"yi g"I tgcvgt 'Iqj puvqy p Ectggt "cpf "Vgej pqmi { 'Egpvgt "ctg"pqv"r gto kwgf "vq"wug"vqdceeq"r tqf wewu kp"yi g"uej qqn dwkrf kpi . "qp"yi g"uej qqn"i tqwpf u. "pqt "cv"cp { "uej qqn"ur qpuqtgf "gxgpv0
  - 30 Wug''qh'\qdceeq''r tqf wewi'ku''r tqj kdksgf 'kpukf g''y g'I tgcvgt 'Iqj puvqy p'Ectggt''cpf Vgej pqnqi { 'Egpvgt 'Uej qqn'dwkrf kpi u''cv'cp { 'Vo g''d { ''cp { qpg0 }
  - 40 Wug"qh'vqdceeq"r tqf wevu"ku"r tqj kdksgf "kpukf g"qh'vj g"kpf kxkf wcn'go r nq {gg)u"qt "cf wnv gf wecvkqp"uwvf gpv)u"xgj keng"y j gp"ugeqpf ct { "encuugu"ctg"kp"uguukqp="pqt"cp { y j gtg"qp uej qqn'i tqwpf u

KKOVqdceeq''/'I gpgtcn'Rwdnke<

C0Vqdceeq'wug'd{''y g'i gpgtcn'r wdnle'y kni'pqv'dg'r gto kwgf ''cp{y j gtg'y kj kp''y g'dwlaf kpi ''qt cp{y j gtg''qp''y g'r tqr gtv{''qh''y g'I tgcvgt''Lqj puvqy p'Ectggt''cpf ''Vgej pqnqi {''Egpvgt0 D0 Uo qmkpi 'y km'pqv'dg'r gto kwgf 'kp''y g''dwknf kpi ''qt''qp''uej qqn'r tqr gtv{ ''cv''cp{ ''vko g0

- KKOGo r m { ggu.'r qu/ugeqpf ct { "cpf lqt"cf wn/gxgpkpi "uwf gpw'xkqncvkpi "y g''qdceeq luo qmkpi twrgu'uj cm'tgegkxg''y g'''hqmqy kpi <
  - C0 Hktuv'qhhgpug."&47022"hkpg"qt"o ci kuvtcvgøu"qhhkeg0
  - D0 Ugeqpf "cpf "hwty gt "qhhgpug. "&72022"hkpg"gcej "qt "f kuxtkev"o ci kuxtcvg0
  - E0 C''equt v'equv'y km'ceeqo r cp{''gcej 'hkpg0
  - F 0 Egt vkhecvgu"qh'eqo r ngvkqp'y kni'dg'y kj j grf 'wpvkni'cmi'hkpgu'j cxg''dggp'r ckf 0
- KXOP q"go r m {gg"o c { "wug" \qdceeq"qt"c \\qdceeq"r tqf vev'y j gp"y qtmkpi 'y ky "c" uwf gpv'kp"c r tqhguukqpcn'ecr cekx{ "qt 'y ky kp 'y g"I tgcvgt 'Lqj puvqy p"Ectggt"cpf "Vgej pqmi { "Egpvgt" dwkff kpi "qt r tqr gtv{. "\q" kpenxf g"cp{"uwf gpv'cevkxkx{0

LQE'Cf qr vgf ": 1461; 5"

## **UNLAWFUL HARASSMENT:**

Vj g"I tgcvgt"Iqj puvqy p"Ectggt"cpf "Vgej pqmi {"Egpvgt"uvtkxgu"vq"r tqxkf g"c"uchg."r qukkxg"ngctplpi " enko cvg"hqt"uwf gpvu"kp"vj g"uej qqf0""Vj gtghqtg."kv"uj cm'dg"vj g"r qnke {"qh"vj g"Uej qqf1vq"o ckpvchp"cp" gf wecvkqpcn'gpxktqpo gpv"kp"y j kej "j ctcuuo gpv"kp"cp {"hqto "ku"pqv"vqngtcvgf 0"Vj g"Uej qqf1r tqj kdkvu"cm" hqto u"qh'wpncy hwfij ctcuuo gpv'qh'uwf gpvu"cpf "vj ktf "r ctvkgu"d {"cm'Uej qqf1'uvf gpvu"cpf "uvchh"o go dgtu." eqpvtcevgf "kpf kxlf wcnu."xgpf qtu."xqnvpvggtu"cpf "vj ktf "r ctvkgu"kp"vj g"uej qqf0""Vj g"Uej qqf1'gpeqwtci gu" uwf gpvu"cpf "vj ktf "r ctvkgu"y j q"j cxg"dggp"j ctcuugf "vq"r tqo r vn{"tgr qtv'uwej "kpekf gpvu"vq"y g"f guki pcvgf " cf o kpkntcvqtu0'

Vj g'uej qqnlf ktgevu''y cv'eqo r nckpvu''qh'j ctcuuo gpv''uj cm'dg'kpxguvki cvgf 'r tqo r vn{. "cpf ''eqttgevkxg''cevkqp'' dg''cngp''y j gp''cngi cvkqpu''ctg''uvduvcpvkcvgf 0'

Wprcy hwij ctcuuo gpv'ecp'\cng'\j g'hqto "qh<"

- Xgtdcn"y tkvgp."i tcr j ke"qt"r j {ukecn'eqpf wev'tgrcvkpi "vq"cp"kpf kxkf wcnøu"tceg."eqnqt."pcvkqpcn qtki kp lgy pkekv{."i gpf gt."ci g."f kucdkrkv{."ugz wcn'qtkgpvcvkqp."gf wecvkqp"qt"tgrki kqp"y j gp"uwej eqpf wev'ku"uwhhekgpvn{"ugxgtg."r gtukuvgpv."qt"r gtxcukxg"y cv'kv'chbgevu"cp"kpf kxkf wcnøu"cdkrkv{"vq r ctvkekr cvg"kp"qt"dgpghkv'htqo "cp"gf wecvkqpcn'r tqi tco "qt"cevkxkv{"qt"etgcvgu"cp"kpvko kf cvkpi. y tgcvgpkpi "qt"cdwukxg"gf wecvkqpcn'gpxktqpo gpv0
- Tghgtgpegu'\q'ugzwcn'cevkxkv{0
- F gtqi cvqt { "lqngu'qt "eqo o gpvu'dcugf "qp'ugz0
- Wpy greqo g''vqwej kpi ''qt''rggtkpi 0
- Wpy cpvgf "cf xcpegu0
- Eqgtekqp.'y kj 'ý g'r tqo kug''qh'tgy ctf 0
- Vj tgcvu. 'y ký 'ý g'r tqo kug''qh'r wpkuj o gpv0
- Rj {ukecn'cuucwn0
- Dwm{kpi 1E {dgtdwm{kpi 0

Cu"tgs wktgf "d{ "ncy ."kphqto cvkqp"tgi ctf kpi "etko g"tcvgu."kpenwf kpi "vj qug"kpxqnxkpi "ugz vcn"cuucwnv."ku" cxckrcdng"d{ "eqpvcevkpi "vj g"Assistant Director IY qtnhqteg"F gxgnqr o gpv0'

## WEAPONS POLICY:

Vj g'I tgcvgt'Iqj puvqy p'Ectggt'( 'Vgej pqnqi {'Egpvgt'\*I IEVE+'tgeqi pk gu'y g'ko r qtvcpeg''qh'c'uchg'' uej qqn'gpxktqpo gpv'tgrcvkxg''vq''y g''gf wecvkqpcn'r tqeguu0''Rquuguukqp''qh'y gcr qpu'kp''y g''uej qqn'ugvkpi " ku'c''y tgcv''vq''y g''uchgv{ ''qh'uwvf gpwi'cpf ''uchh''cpf ''ku'r tqj kdkgf ''d{ ''rcy '\*I IEVE ''Rqnke{ ''43: 03+0'

Y gcr qpu"ctg"r tqj kdkgf "qp"uej qqn"r tqr gtv{0"Y gcr qpu"kpenxf g."dw/ctg"pqv"ho kgf "\q."cp{"npkfg." ewwkpi "kputwo gpv."ewwkpi "\qqn"pwpej wnu."dtcuu"qt"o gvcn"npwemgu."htgcto ."uj qv wp."tkfng."DD"qt" r gngv"i wp."nqqn/c/nkng"i wp."r ckpvdcm"i wp."ej go kecn"ci gpv."gzr nqukxg"f gxkeg."tgr nkec"qh"c"y gcr qp." cpf kqt"cp{"qyj gt"\qqn"kputwo gpv"qt"ko r ngo gpv"ecr cdng"qh"kphrkevkpi "ugtkqwu"dqf kn{"kplwt{0I LEVE" r tqj kdkwu"uwf gpwi"htqo "r quuguukpi "cpf "dtkpi kpi "cp{"qh"yj g"chqtgo gpvkqpgf "y gcr qpu"kpvq"uej qqn" dwkrf kpi u."qpvq"uej qqn"tqr gtv{."\q"uej qqn/ur qpuqtgf "cevkxkkgu."cpf "qpvq"cp{"xgj keng"r tqxkf kpi " vtcpur qtvcvkqp"\q"uej qqn"qt"c"uej qqn/ur qpuqtgf "cevkxkv{0"

Uwuf gpwu'hqwpf ''\q'dg''\p''xkqnc\kqp''qh''y ku'r qnke { ''y km'dg''gzr gmgf 'htqo ''y gkt''gf wec\kqpcn'r tqi tco ''cv'' I IEVE'hqt''c''r gtkqf ''qh'qpg'\*3+''{ gct0'

Qpn{ 'mpkxgu'tgs wktgf ''d{ ''y g'r tqi tco ''cpf ''cr r tqxgf ''qh'cpf 'kuuwgf ''d{ ''y g''kpuvtwevqt ''uj cm'dg'' r gto kwgf 0''Vj qug''mpkxgu''ctg''q''dg''wugf ''qt''ecttkgf ''qpn{ ''kp''y g''cuuki pgf ''r tqi tco ''ctgc0'''Uwf gpvu''ctg'' pqv'r gto kwgf ''q''ectt{ ''mpkxgu''htqo ''j qo g''y kj ''y go ''vq''uej qqn''qt''j cxg''y go ''cp{ y j gtg''qp''uej qqn'' r tqr gtv{0'

## **BULLYING/CYBERBULLYING POLICY 249**

### Purpose

The Joint Operating Committee is committed to providing a safe, positive learning environment for its students. The Joint Operating Committee recognizes that bullying creates an atmosphere of fear and intimidation, detracts from the safe environment necessary for student learning, and may lead to more serious violence. Therefore, the Joint Operating Committee prohibits bullying by students.

### **Definitions**

**Bullying** means an intentional electronic, written, verbal or physical act or series of acts directed at another student or students, which occurs in a school setting that is severe, persistent or pervasive and has the effect of doing any of the following:[1]

- 1. Substantially interfering with a student's education.
- 2. Creating a threatening environment.
- 3. Substantially disrupting the orderly operation of the center.

Bullying, as defined in this policy, includes cyberbullying.

**School setting** means in the center, on center grounds, in center vehicles, at a designated bus stop or at any activity sponsored, supervised or sanctioned by the center.[1]

## **Authority**

The Joint Operating Committee prohibits all forms of bullying by students.[1]

The Joint Operating Committee encourages students who believe they or others have been bullied to promptly report such incidents to the building administrator or designee.

Students are encouraged to use the center's report form, available from the building administrator, or to put the complaint in writing; however, oral complaints shall be accepted and documented. The person accepting the complaint shall handle the report objectively, neutrally and professionally, setting aside personal biases that might favor or disfavor the student filing the complaint or those accused of a violation of this policy.

The Joint Operating Committee directs that verbal and written complaints of bullying shall be investigated promptly, and appropriate corrective or preventative action shall be taken when allegations are substantiated. The Joint Operating Committee directs that any complaint of bullying brought pursuant to this policy shall also be reviewed for conduct which may not be proven to be bullying under this policy but merits review and possible action under other Joint Operating Committee policies.

When a student's behavior indicates a threat to the safety of the student, other students, school employees, school facilities, the community or others, staff shall report the student to the threat assessment team, in accordance with applicable law and Joint Operating Committee policy.[2][3]

#### Title IX Sexual Harassment and Other Discrimination

Every report of alleged bullying that can be interpreted at the outset to fall within the provisions of policies addressing potential violations of laws against discrimination and discriminatory harassment shall be handled as a joint, concurrent investigation into all allegations and coordinated with the full participation of the Compliance Officer and Title IX Coordinator. If, in the course of a bullying investigation, potential issues of discrimination are identified, the Title IX Coordinator shall be promptly notified, and the investigation shall be conducted jointly and concurrently to address the issues of alleged discrimination as well as the incidents of alleged bullying.[4][5]

#### Confidentiality

Confidentiality of all parties, witnesses, the allegations, the filing of a complaint and the investigation shall be handled in accordance with applicable law, regulations, this policy and the center's legal and investigative obligations.

#### Retaliation

Reprisal or retaliation relating to reports of bullying or participation in an investigation of allegations of bullying is prohibited and shall be subject to disciplinary action.

#### **Delegation of Responsibility**

Each student shall be responsible to respect the rights of others and to ensure an atmosphere free from bullying.

The Administrative Director or designee shall develop administrative regulations to implement this policy.

The Administrative Director or designee shall ensure that this policy and administrative regulations are reviewed annually with students.[1]

The Administrative Director or designee, in cooperation with other appropriate administrators, shall review this policy every three (3) years and recommend necessary revisions to the Joint Operating Committee.[1]

The administration shall annually provide the following information with the Safe School Report:[1]

- 1. Joint Operating Committee's Bullying Policy.
- 2. Report of bullying incidents.

3. Information on the development and implementation of any bullying prevention, intervention or education programs.

### Guidelines

The Code of Student Conduct, which shall contain this policy, shall be disseminated annually to students.[1] [6][7]

This policy shall be accessible in every classroom. The policy shall be posted in a prominent location within the center building and on the center's website, if available.[1]

#### Education

The center may develop, implement and evaluate bullying prevention and intervention programs and activities. Programs and activities shall provide staff and students with appropriate training for effectively responding to, intervening in and reporting incidents of bullying.[1][8][9][10]

#### **Consequences for Violations**

A student who violates this policy shall be subject to appropriate disciplinary action consistent with the Code of Student Conduct, which may include:[1][7][11]

- 1. Parental conference.
- 2. Loss of center privileges.
- 3. Exclusion from center-sponsored activities.
- 4. Suspension.
- 5. Expulsion.
- 6. Referral to law enforcement officials.

Revised: October 26, 2021

#### Legal 1. 24 P.S. 1303.1-A 2. 24 P.S. 1302-E 3. Pol. 236.1 4. Pol. 103 5. Pol. 103.1 6. 22 PA Code 12.3 7. Pol. 218 8. 24 P.S. 1302-A 9. Pol. 236 10. 20 U.S.C. 7118 11. Pol. 233 Pol. 113.1

## ADULT AND POSTSECONDARY STUDENT FRATERNIZATION AND SOCIALIZATION POLICY:

#### **Relative To: GJCTC Secondary Students, Pre-School and Daycare**

#### Students

#### <u>Rationale</u>:

It is the opinion of the Greater Johnstown Career and Technology Center Adult and Postsecondary administration that the welfare of GJCTC's secondary students and students enrolled in the Learning Lamp Pre-School and Daycare are better served if there is no interaction between these students and the students enrolled in adult and postsecondary programs.

Therefore, the GJCTC Adult and Postsecondary administration does not condone, support, or encourage fraternization or socialization between adult students and students enrolled in the secondary school and/or the Learning Lamp Pre-School and Daycare.

#### **Policy**:

Students enrolled in adult or post-secondary programs and courses at the Greater Johnstown Career and Technology Center are not permitted to fraternize or socialize with students enrolled in the secondary school and/or the pre-school. This policy extends from casual socialization to, and including, developing close personal relationships. The GJCTC administration assumes that adult students understand their super ordinate position relative to the secondary students and pre-school students; therefore, the adult student becomes the party responsible should any type of relationship develop. With the exception of administratively authorized interaction, adult students are expected to have no contact with the aforementioned students. Adult students arriving at GJCTC before their classes begin should stay in their training area, provided their instructor is present. If the instructor is not present, adult students are expected stay in the main lobby area or cafeteria, when not in use, until their classes begin. Adult students should not be roaming the halls of the school or loitering in proximity to the secondary and/or pre-school classrooms while classes are in session. Adult daytime students are required to follow additional fraternization and socialization policies relative to adult daytime programs.

#### **Breaking the Policy:**

Depending on the circumstances, adult students who break the fraternization and socialization policy for the first time may receive a verbal and/or written warning from the Assistant Director or designee. A second offense may result in suspension or involuntary discharge from the school, based upon the decision of the Assistant Director.

### ADULT STUDENT BACKGROUND CHECK APPLICATION POLICY:

All adult students who are to be enrolled in programs in which secondary students will be participating are required to apply for background checks as a part of the registration process. (Please note: persons applying for admission to the GJCTC Practical Nursing program require candidates for admission to apply for background checks). Documentation that the background check has been applied for and the results returned from the reporting agency, with no negative incidents listed, are conditions for registration in the program. Adult students enrolling in programs in which secondary students are participating, are made aware of these conditions during their interviews. Moreover, enrollees give written acknowledgment they understand that they are not considered registered and cannot complete graduation requirements until the following conditions are met:

- Adult students enrolling in programs in which secondary students are participating (hereafter referred to as "intergenerational students") are required to apply for Act 34 Clearance and Act 151 Child Abuse Clearance. Any intergenerational student who has lived outside Pennsylvania for the past two years, or more, will also be required to have FBI Clearance. A copy of all agency-returned checks must be included in the student's main facility folder.
- Intergenerational students must have the Act 34 (PA State Police "Request for Criminal Record Check") completed and returned to the school before the first day of class. This can be completed by credit card on-line by the student at <a href="https://epatch.pa.gov/home">https://epatch.pa.gov/home</a> or completed in the GJCTC Adult Education Office. In either case there is a \$22.00 fee. Note: Students will not be permitted to begin class without having the Act 34 background check completed and reviewed by GJCTC administration.
- Intergenerational students must have the Act 151("Pennsylvania Child Abuse History Clearance") completed or proof of submission returned to the school before the first day of class. The proof of submission can be in the form of the money order receipt and a copy of the completed application. Once the student receives the actual clearance in the mail, he/she must bring it to the Adult Education Office to be copied and reviewed.

Applications for the Act 151 clearance may be obtained in the GJCTC Adult Education Office. The completed application, as well as a money order for \$13.00, must be sent to the Childline and Abuse Registry, Department of Public Welfare, Harrisburg, PA. Note: Students will not be permitted to begin class without having the the Act 151 background check completed and reviewed by GJCTC administration or submitting proof of submission (money order receipt and copy of completed application) by the first day of class.

Intergenerational students who have not been official residents of Pennsylvania for the past two years or more will also be required to apply for a Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) background check. The application is completed on line and there is a \$26.20 fee. Specific instructions for applying can be obtained in the GJCTC Adult Education office. Note:
 Students who have not been official residents of Pennsylvania for the past two years or more will not be permitted to begin class without having the FBI background check completed and reviewed by GJCTC administration.

Note: Intergenerational students, who have a record with a felony or felonies on their record, will not be permitted to in intergenerational programs. Intergenerational students, who have a record with a misdemeanor or misdemeanors on their record, will have their applications reviewed on a case by case basis by GJCTC administration. Individual circumstances, which may not be addressed by this policy, will be reviewed and dealt with by and at the discretion of GJCTC administration.

### NON-DISCRIMINATION IN SCHOOL AND CLASSROOM PRACTICES:

The Joint Operating Committee declares it to be the policy of the center to provide an equal opportunity for all students to achieve their maximum potential through the programs offered in the center regardless of race, color, age, creed, religion, gender, sexual orientation, ancestry, national origin, marital status, pregnancy or handicap/disability.

The center shall provide to all students, without discrimination, course offerings, counseling, assistance, employment and extracurricular activities. The center shall make reasonable accommodations for identified physical and mental impairments that constitute handicaps and disabilities, consistent with the requirements of federal and state law.

The Joint Operating Committee encourages students and third parties who have been subject to discrimination to promptly report such incidents to designated employees.

The Joint Operating Committee directs that complaints of discrimination shall be investigated promptly, and corrective action be taken when allegations are substantiated. Confidentiality of all parties shall be maintained, consistent with the center's legal and investigate obligations.

No reprisals or retaliation shall occur as a result of good faith charges of discrimination.

In order to maintain a program of nondiscrimination practices that is in compliance with applicable laws and regulations, the Joint Operating Committee designates the Assistant Director as the center's Compliance Coordinator.

Vj g"Eqo r ncpeg"Eqqtf kpcvqt"uj cm'r wdrkuj "cpf "f kuugo kpcvg" vj ku'r qrke { "cpf "eqo r nckpv'r tqegf wtg"cv' ngcuv'cppwcm{ "vq"uwxf gpvu."r ctgpvu."r ctgpvuli wctf kcpu."go r nq {ggu"cpf "vj g"r wdrke0"P qpf kuetko kpcvkqp" ucvgo gpvu" uj cm' kpenvf g" vj g" r qukkkqp." qhhkeg" cf f tguu" cpf " vgngr j qpg" pwo dgt" qh' vj g" Eqo r ncpeg" Eqqtf kpcvqt0'

Vj g"Eqo r ncpeg"Eqqtf kpcvqt" ku"tgur qpukdrg" vq" o qpkvqt" vj g" ko r ngo gpvcvkqp" qh" pqpf kuetko kpcvkqp" r tqegf wtgu'kp' vj g'hqmqy kpi "ctgcu<"

- 30 Ewttkewnwo "cpf" O cygtkcnu" ó" Tgxkgy "qh" ewttkewnwo "i wkf gu." ygzydqqmu" cpf "uwr r ngo gpycn o cygtkcnu'hqt"f kuetko kpcyqt {"dkcu0
- 40 Vtckpkpi "ó"Rtqxkukqp"qh"vtckpkpi "hqt"uwwf gpvu"cpf "uvchh"vq"kf gpvkh{ "cpf "cmgxkcvg"r tqdngo u"qh f kuetko kpcvkqp0
- 50 Uwsf gpv'Ceeguu/ 'T gxlgy "qh'r tqi tco u. "cevkxkkgu"cpf "r tcevkegu'vq"gpuwtg"yj cv'cm'uwsf gpw"j cxg gs wcn'ceeguu'cpf "ctg"pqv'ugi tgi cvgf "gzegr v'y j gp"r gto kuukdng"d { "rcy "qt"tgi wrcvkqp0
- 60 Gs wkscdrg "Uwr r qtv'ó" Cuuwt cpeg "yj cv'rkng" cur gevu" qh''yj g"x qecvkqpcn'vgej pkecn'r tqi tco "tgegkxg nkng"uwr r qtv'cu'vq"uvchhoi "cpf "eqo r gpucvkqp. "hcekrkskgu." gs wkr o gpv'cpf "tgncvgf "o cwgtu0
- 70 Uwf gpv'Gxcnwcvkqp"ó'T gxkgy "qh'vguvu."r tqegf wtgu"cpf "i wkf cpeg"cpf "eqwpugnkpi "o cvgtkcnu"hqt uvgtgqv{r kpi "cpf "f kuetko kpcvkqp0

Vj g"dwkrf kpi "cf o kpkuvtcvqt"uj cm'dg"tgur qpukdrg"vq"eqo r ngvg"vj g"hqmqy kpi "f wkgu"y j gp"tgegkxkpi " c"eqo r nckpv"qh"f kuetko kpcvkqp<"

- 30 Kohqto ''y g''uwf gpv'qt''y ktf ''r ctv{ ''qh''y g''tki j v''y ''hkg''c ''eqo r mkpv'cpf ''y g''eqo r mkpv'r tqegf wtg0
- 40 Kphqto 'y g''eqo r nckpcpv'y cv'ulj g''o c{''dg''ceeqo r cpkgf ''d{''c''r ctgpvli wctf kcp''f wtkpi ''cm'uvgr u''qh y g''eqo r nckpv'r tqegf wtg0
- 50 P qvkh{ ''y g''eqo r nckpcpv''cpf ''y g''ceewugf ''qh''y g''r tqi tguu''qh''cr r tqr tkcvg''uvci gu''qh''y g''r tqegf wtg0
- 60 Tghgt "y g"eqo r nckpcpv' vq" y g"Eqo r ncpeg"Eqqtf kpcvqt "kh" y g"dwkaf kpi "cfo kpkuvtcvqt "ku" y g uvdlgev'qh'y g"eqo r nckpv0

## COMPLAINT PROCEDURE - STUDENT/THIRD PARTY:

## Step 1 – <u>Reporting:</u>

C'uwf gpv'qt''y ktf''r ctv{''y j q''dgnkgxgu''uj glj g'j cu''dggp''uwdlgev''q''eqpf wev''y cv'eqpukwwgu''c'' xkqncvkqp''qh''y ku''r qnke{''ku''gpeqwtci gf''vq''ko o gf kcvgn{''tgr qtv''y g''kpekf gpv''vq''y g''dwkrf kpi '''' cf o kpkuvtcvqt0'

Cp"go r m {gg"qh'ý g"egpvgt"y j q"uvur gevu"qt "ku"pqvkhgf "ý cv"c"uvuf gpv"j cu"dggp"uvudlgev"vq"eqpf wev" y cv"eqpuvkvvvgu"c"x kqncvkqp"qh'ý ku"r qnke { 'új cm"ko o gf kcvgn{ 'tgr qt v'ý g"kpekf gpv"vq"ý g"dvknf kpi "" cf o kpkuvtcvqt0'

Ká'ý g''dwktf kpi "cf o kpkutcvqt "ku'ý g''uwdlgev''qh''c"eqo r mkpv. "ý g''uwf gpv. 'ý ktf 'r ctv{ "qt "go r m{gg" uj cm'tgr qtv'ý g''kpekf gpv'f ktgevn{ ''vq''ý g''Eqo r nkcpeg'Eqqtf kpcvqt0'

Vj g"eqo r nckpcpv'qt"tgr qt kpi "go r nq {gg'ku"gpeqwtci gf '\q'wug'\j g"tgr qt v'hqto "cxckncdng'htqo "yj g" dwknf kpi "cf o kpkuvtcvqt."dwv'qtcn'eqo r nckpu'uj cm'dg"ceegr vcdng0'

## Step 2 – <u>Investigation:</u>

Wr qp'tgegkxkpi "c"eqo r nckpv"qh"f kuetko kpcvkqp."vj g"dvktf kpi "cf o kpkuvtcvqt"uj cm'ko o gf kcvgn{" pqvkh{"vj g"Eqo r ncpeg"Eqqtf kpcvqt0"Vj g"Eqo r ncpeg"Eqqtf kpcvqt"uj cm'cwj qtk g"vj g"dvktf kpi " cf o kpkuvtcvqt"kpxguvki cvg"vj g"eqo r nckpv."vpnguu'vj g"dvktf kpi "cf o kpkuvtcvqt"ku'vj g"uvdlgev"qh'vj g"" eqo r nckpv"qt "ku'wpcdng"vq"eqpf wev'vj g"kpxguvki cvkqp0'

Vj g'kpxguvki cvkqp''o c{ "eqpukuv'qh'kpf kxkf wcn'kpvgtxkgy u''y kj ''y g''eqo r nckpcpv.''y g''ceewugf.''cpf '' qy gtu''y kj ''npqy ngf i g'tgncvkxg''vq''y g''kpekf gpv0'''Vj g''kpxguvki cvqt''o c{ ''cnuq''gxcnvcvg''cp{ ''qy gt'''' kphqto cvkqp''cpf ''o cvgtkcnu'tgngxcpv''vq''y g''kpxguvki cvkqp0'

Vj g"qdnki cvkqp"vq"eqpf vev'vj ku"kpxguvki cvkqp"uj cm'pqv'dg"pgi cvgf "d{"vj g"hcev'vj cv'c"etko kpcn" kpxguvki cvkqp"qh'vj g"kpekf gpv'ku'r gpf kpi "qt"j cu"dg"eqpenvf gf 0

## Step 3 – <u>Investigative Report:</u>

Vj g'dwkrf kpi ''cf o kpkutcvqt''uj cm'r tgr ctg''c''y tkvgp''tgr qtv'y kj kp'hkhggp''\*37+''f c{u.''wprguu''' cf f kkqpcn''ko g''q''eqo r ngvg''yj g'kpxguvki cvkqp'ku'tgs wktgf 0"'Vj g''tgr qtv'uj cm'kpenwf g''c''uwo o ct { "qh''' y g''kpxguvki cvkqp.''c''f gvgto kpcvkqp''qh'y j gyj gt''yj g''eqo r nckpv'j cu''dggp''uwduvcpvkcvgf ''cu''hcewcn'cpf '' y j gyj gt''kv'ku''c''xkqncvkqp''qh'yj ku''r qnke{.''cpf ''c''tgeqo o gpf gf ''f kur qukskqp''qh'yj g''eqo r nckpv0' Vj g''hopf kpi u''qh'yj g''kpxguvki cvkqp''uj cm''dg''r tqxkf gf ''vq''yj g''eqo r nckpcpv.''yj g''ceewugf ''cpf ''yj g''e'' Eqo r ncpeg''Eqqtf kpcvqt0'

## Step 4 – <u>Action of Center:</u>

Ki'y g'kpxguki cvkqp'tguwuu'kp''c'hkpf kpi 'y cv'y g''eqo r nckpv'ku'hcewch'cpf ''eqpuvkwwgu''c''xkqncvkqp''qh''' y ku''r qrke{.''y g''egpvgt''uj cm''cmg''r tqo r v.''eqttgevkxg''cevkqp''vq''gpuwtg''y cv'uwej ''eqpf wev'egcugu''cpf '' y km''pqv'tgewt0'

F kuekr nkpct { "cevkqpu"uj cm"dg"eqpukuvgpv"y kj "vj g"Uvwf gpv"Eqf g"qh"Eqpf wev. "Iqkpv"Qr gtcvkpi " Eqo o kvgg"r qnkekgu"cpf "egpvgt"r tqegf wtgu. "cr r nkecdng"eqngevkxg"dcti ckpkpi "ci tggo gpvu. "cpf "uvcvg" cpf "hgf gtcn"ncy u0"

## **Appeal Procedure:**

30 Ka''y g''eqor nekpepy''ku''pqv'ucvkuhkgf "y ky "c''hkpf kpi "qh''pq''xkqnevkqp''qh''y g''r qnke { "qt''y ky "y g eqttgevkxg''cevkqp'tgeqo o gpf gf 'kp''y g'kpxguvki cvkxg'tgr qtv.''ulj g'o c { 'uvdo kv'c''y tkvgp''cr r gen'vq y g'Eqor nkcpeg''Eqqtf kpcvqt''y ky kp''hkhvggp'\*37+'f c {u0

## STUDENT GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE:

Vj g'I tgcvgt''Iqj puvqy p''Ectggt''cpf ''Vgej pqmi { ''Egpvgt''tgeqi pk gu''y g''tki j v''qh''y g''uwf gpv''q''r tgugpv'' eqo r nckpul'vq''y g'uej qqn0Vj qug'r gtuqpu'y j q'j cxg''eqo r nckpul'o c{ ''uwdo kv''y go ''y tqwi j ''y g''hqmy kpi '' i tkgxcpeg''r tqegf wtg<'' Hqt"'y g"r wtr qug"qh"ko r ngo gpvkpi "y g"i tkgxcpeg"r tqegf wtg. "f c {u'uj cm'dg"f ghkpgf "cu"O qpf c {"y tqwi j " Htkf c { "cpf 'uj cm'gzenwf g'j qnkf c {uO'

## UVGR''K\*""'

- Y ký kp" hkxg" \*7+" f c {u" chygt" cp" cmgi gf " xkqrcvkqp." ý g" i tkgxcpv' uj cm' kpkkcvg" cp" kphqto cn f kuewuukqp"y ký 'ý g"kpuvt vevqt0'Kk'ý ku'kphqto cn'f kuewuukqp"f qgu"pqv'tguqnxg'ý g"kuuvg. 'ý g i tkgxcpv'uj cm"y ký kp"hkxg"\*7+"f c {u."uvdo kv"c"y tkvgp"eqo r rckpv'vq"ý g"rgcf "kpuvt vevqt"qh'ý g r tqi tco 0
- Cp'kphqto cn'eqphgtgpeg'y kj "cm'r ctvkgu'kpxqnxgf "uj cm'dg'ecngf 'kp''qtf gt 'vq''uqnxg''y g'r tqdngo 0
- Vj g'hgcf 'kpuvt wevqt 'uj cm'f gekf g'vj g'kuuwg'cpf 'tgr n{ 'kp'y tkk<br/>kpi 'vq'vj g'i tkgxcpeg'y kj kp'hkxg'\*7+ fc{u0

## UVGR''KK\*"""

- Ka'y g''i tkgxcpeg'ku'pqv'tguqnxgf 'wpf gt 'Uvgr 'K'y g''i tkgxcpv'j cu'hkxg'\*7+'f c{u'vq'tghgt''y g y tkwgp''eqo r nchpv'y tqwi j 'y g''uwvf gpv'cf xkuqt''cuuki pgf 'vq''y g''uwvf gpv0
- Vj g'uwf gpv'cf xkuqt 'y kn'tgr n{ 'kp'y tkkpi 'vq'y g'i tkgxcpeg'y kj kp'hkxg'\*7+'f c{u0

## UVGR'KKK

- Ki'yi g'cevkqp'kp''Uvgr ''KKhcknı'vq'tguqnxg'yi g'i tkgxcpeg'vq''yi g''ucvkuhcevkqp''qh'yi g'chhgevgf 'r ctvkgu.
   yi g'i tkgxcpeg.'y kyi kp'hkxg'\*7+'f c{u.'uj cm'dg'tghgttgf 'vq''yi g''Assistant Director.
- Vj g"Assistant Director"uj cm'tgwtp"vj g"y tkwgp"f gekukqp"vq"vj g"ngcf "kpuvtwevqt"qh'vj g" r tqi tco "y kj hkxg"\*7+'f c{u0

## UVGR'KX<

- Ká'ý g"Assistant Director'ku'wpcdrg'vq'tguqnxg''ý g eqo r mkpv.''ý g''ci i tkgxgf.''y ký kp'hkxg'\*7+" fc{u.'o c{'tgs wguv'ý g''eqo r mkpv'dg'tghgttgf ''q'''''ý g Cfo kpkntcvkxg''F ktgevqt0
- Vj g"Cf o kpkutcvkxg"F ktgevqt"uj cm"tgwtp" vj g"y tkwgp"f gekukqp" vq" vj g"Assistant Director0

### UVGR'X<

- Ka'ý g'Cfo kpkutcvkxg'F ktgevqt'ku''wpcdmg''vq''tguqnxg''ý g"eqormokpv.''ý g"ci i tkgxgf.''y ký kp''hkxg \*7+fc{u."oc{"tgs wguv''ý g"eqormokpv''dg"tghgttgf"'vq"ý g"Ej kgh"Uej qqn'Cfo kpkuvtcvqt"hqt"c fgekukqp0
- Vj g"Ej kgh"Uej qqn'Cf o kpkntcvqt "y kn'f gekf g"vj g"kuuvg"cpf "tgwtp"vj g"y tkvgp"f gekukqp"vq"vj g Cf o kpkntcvkxg"F ktgevqt "y kyj kp"hkhggp"\*37+'f c {u0

• Cv'ý g'f kætgvkqp''qh'ý g'Ej kgh'Uej qqn'Cf o kpkuvtcvqt."c''eqo r nckpv'y km'dg'f ktgevgf '\q''y g'Iqkpv Qr gtcvkpi "Eqo o kvgg''hqt" **final resolution**" cv'' ý g" pgzv''uej gf wgf "o ggvkpi "hqmqy kpi " ý g f gekulqp'f cvg''qh''Uvgr ''KX '\*D+0

## **Tuition**

Please see the annual tuition sheets.

## <u>Staff</u>

## **OFFICE STAFF:**

| Administrative Director                             | John S. Augustine II | Master's Degree<br>Penn State University      |
|---|----------------------|---|
| Assistant Director                                  | Tricia Rummel        | Master's Degree<br>Indiana University of PA   |
| Assistant Administrator of<br>Program Operations    | Amanda Harrington    |   |
| Practical Nursing Coordinator                       | Laura Hollis         | CRNP, MSN, RN<br>Carlow University            |
| Financial Aid Officer                               | Kevin Snyder         | Associate's Degree<br>ICM School of Business  |
| Career Counselor                                    | Fran Kazmierczyk     | Bachelor's Degree<br>Indiana University of PA |
| Adult Education Secretary Mount<br>Aloysius College | Jennifer Steele      | Associate's Degree<br>Mount Aloysius College  |
|   |                      |   |

## **INSTRUCTIONAL STAFF:**

| CDL Instructor                           | Keith Custer       | Class A CDL                               |
|--|--------------------|---|
| Cosmetology Instructor                   | Darius Kovacina    | Licensed Cosmetology Operator/<br>Teacher |
| Electrical Technology Instructor         | William Olecki     |   |
| Heating & Air Conditioning<br>Instructor | Devan Irvin        |   |
| Industry Instructor                      | Michael Riggenbach | Bachelor's Degree<br>IUP                  |
| Practical Nursing Coordinator            | Laura Hollis       | CRNP, MSN, RN<br>Carlow University        |
| LPN Instructor                           | Mary Partch        | BSN Mount Aloysius College                |
|  | 34                 |   |

| LPN Instructor   | Brandon Solnosky             | MSN St Francis University   |
|--|------------------------------|---|
| Mobile Equipment Operation<br>Instructor<br>Welding Instructor | David Mitchell<br>David Mohr | NCCER Curriculum<br>Certified 3 <sup>rd</sup> Party CDL<br>Examiner<br>Associate's Degree               |
| Collision Repair<br>Instructor                                 | Joel Yoder                   | Westmoreland County<br>Community College<br>Associate's Degree<br>Pennsylvania College of<br>Technology |
| Auto Technology Instructor                                     | Corey Leahey                 |   |
| Construction Technology Instructor                             | Scott Thomas                 |   |
| Culinary Arts Instructor                                       | Zachary Buchholz             | Voc Ed I Certification Indiana<br>University of PA Academy<br>of Culinary Arts ServeSafe<br>Proctor     |
| Micro-certifications Instructor                                | Patrick Wallet               | Voc Ed II Certificate   |
| Machine Technology<br>Instructor                               | Scott Pritts                 |   |
| Diesel Technology Instructor                                   | Christopher Farabaugh        | Associates Degrees<br>Penn College of Technology<br>St. Francis University                              |

## LEAVE OF ABSENCE

A leave of absence for personal reasons must be made in advance and in writing. The Department of Veterans Affairs will be notified when a veteran student is granted a leave of absence.

## <u>Veteran's Benefits and Transition Act of 2018</u> S.2248 Section 103.1. (b)

- <u>A Covered Individual is</u> any individual who is entitled to educational assistance under chapter 31, Vocational Rehabilitation and Employment, or chapter 33, Post-9/11 GI Bill benefits.
- The Greater Johnstown Career and Technology Center (GJCTC) will not impose any penalty, including the assessment of late fees, the denial of access to classes, libraires, or other institutional facilities, or the requirement that a covered individual's inability to meet his or her financial obligations to the institution due to the delayed disbursement funding from VA under chapter 31 to 33.
- The Greater Johnstown Career and Technology Center (GJCTC) will permit any <u>covered</u> <u>individual</u> to attend or participate in the course of education during the period beginning on the date on which the individual provides to GJCTC a certificate of eligibility for entitlement to educational assistance under chapter 31 or 33 a "certificate of eligibility" can also include a "Statement of Benefits" obtained from the Department of Veterans Affairs' (VA) websiteeBenefits, or a VAF28-1905 form for chapter 31 authorization purposes) and ending on the earlier of the following dates :

\*The date on which payment from VA is made to GJCTC. \*90 days after the date the institution certified tuition and fees following the receipt of the certificate of eligibility.

GI Bill®" is a registered trademark of the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs (VA). More information about education benefits offered by VA is available at the official U.S. government website at <u>www.benefits.va.gov/gibill</u>.